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Name of Issuer: 
 
Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 4 LLC 
 
Legal status of Issuer: 
 
 Form: 
 
 Limited Liability Company 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: 
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 Date of Organization: 
 
 September 29, 2020 
 
Physical Address of Issuer: 
 
2629 Manhattan Avenue, #292, Hermosa Beach, CA 90254, United States 

Website of Issuer: 
 
https://www.fcf.io/home 
 
Is there a Co-Issuer? ___ Yes _X_ No 
 
Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted: 
 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic 
 
CIK Number of Intermediary: 
 
0001751525  
 
SEC File Number of Intermediary: 
 
007-00167 
 
  



 
 

 
 

CRD Number of Intermediary: 
 
283874 
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering 
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the 
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering: 
 
At the conclusion of the offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of six percent (6%) of the amount raised in the offering to 
the Intermediary. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary 
to acquire such an interest: 
 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to two percent (2%) of the total number 
of the securities sold in the offering. 
 
Type of Security Offered: 
 
Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 
Target Number of Securities to be Offered: 
 
25,000 
 
Price (or Method for Determining Price): 
 
$1.00 
 
Target Offering Amount: 
 
$25,000 
 
Oversubscriptions Accepted: 
ր Yes 
տ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be Allocated: 
տ Pro-rata basis 
տ First-come, first-served basis 
ր Other: At the Intermediary¶V�GLVFUHWLRQ 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from Target Offering Amount): 
 
$100,000 
 
Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount: 
 
August 31, 2022 
 
If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline 
to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be 
cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current Number of Employees: 
 
0 full-time employees. 



 
 

 
 

 

 
Most recent fiscal year-end 

(2021)*  
Prior fiscal year-end 

(2020)* 

Total Assets $0 $26,003 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $0 $0 

Accounts Receivable $0 $0 

Short-term Debt $0 $0 

Long-term Debt $241,261 $114,200 

Revenues/Sales $402,943 $0 

Cost of Goods Sold** $102,441 $0 

Taxes Paid $0 $0 

Net Income/(Net Loss) $(467,080) $(88,197) 

*The Company was not formed until September 29, 2020 
**Cost of Revenues 
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities: 
 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
 
 
 
  



 
 

 
 

June 27, 2022 
 

Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 4 LLC 

 
 

Up to $100,000 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 

Fanchise League Company, LLC- FCF Team 4 LLC �³Team 4,´�WKH ³Company�´�³we,´ ³us,´ or ³our´), is offering 
a minimum amount of $25,000 �WKH�³Target Offering Amount´��DQG�XS�WR�a maximum amount of $100,000 (the 
³Maximum Offering Amount´� of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) (the ³Securities´) on a best-
efforts basis as described in this Form C (this ³2IIHULQJ´�. We must raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target 
Offering Amount by August 31, 2022 (the ³Offering Deadline´�. Unless we receive investment commitments, which 
are fully paid for and meet all other requirements set by this Offering, in an amount not less than the Target Offering 
Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be 
cancelled, and all committed funds will be returned.  

3RWHQWLDO�SXUFKDVHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�UHIHUUHG�WR�KHUHLQ�DV�³Investors´�RU�³you´. The rights and obligations of 
Investors with respect to the 6HFXULWLHV�DUH�VHW�IRUWK�EHORZ�LQ�WKH�VHFWLRQ�WLWOHG�³The Offering and the Securities²The 
Securities´��,Q�RUGHU�WR�SXUFKDVH� the Securities, you must complete the purchase process through our intermediary, 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba ReSXEOLF��WKH�³Intermediary´�. All committed funds will be held in escrow with an escrow 
agent or qualified third party �WKH�³Escrow Agent´��XQWLO�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�has been met or exceeded and 
one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering 
Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation 
mechanism provided by the Intermediary.  
 
Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right to 
cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to 
reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason. 
 

 Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $150 $9.00 $141 

Maximum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3)(4) $25,000 $1,500 $23,500 

Target Offering Amount $25,000 $1,500 $23,500 

Maximum Offering 
Amount $100,000 $6,000 $94,000 

 
(1)  7KLV�H[FOXGHV�IHHV�WR�&RPSDQ\¶V�DGYLVRUV��VXFK�DV�DWWRUQH\V�DQG�DFFRXQWDQWV�� 
(2)  In addition to the six percent (6%) fee shown here, the Intermediary will also receive a securities 

commission equal to two percent (2%) of the Securities sold in this Offering.  



 
 

 
 

(3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum 
Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to 
participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs and may offer alternative 
Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors 
participating in such programs without notice. 

(4) Subject to any other investment amount limitations applicable to the Investor under Regulation CF. 
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 
 
In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms 
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities 
have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.  
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the 
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or 
literature.  
 
These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 
 
THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL 
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT 
IN OUR COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY 
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN 
INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE 
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN 
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. 
6((�7+(�6(&7,21�2)�7+,6�)250�&�7,7/('�³RISK FACTORS´�%(*,11,1*�21�3$*(�2. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE 
PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU WILL BE 
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF 
TIME. 

YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX 
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL 
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT. 

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE. 
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF 
THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL 
FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE 
INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE 
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR 
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE 
ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY 
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR 
DOMESTIC. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 
 
IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE 
LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN 



 
 

 
 

CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER 
FORMALITIES. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN INVESTOR. 
 
 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 
 

THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR 
ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE 
ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT 
ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERI1*�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(,1��7+(�(6&52:�$*(17¶6�
CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE 
PROVIDER.  

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities 
([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�������WKH�³Exchange Act´������8�6�&����P�RU���R�G��� 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the 
³Investment Company Act´�����8�6�&����D-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by 
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
³Securities Act´������8�6�&����G�D���)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required 
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company 
or companies. 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure 
 
The Company is not subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
 
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the CRPSDQ\¶V�fiscal 
year. 
 
2QFH�SRVWHG��WKH�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�PD\�EH�IRXQG�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ZHEVLWH�DW�https://www.fcf.io/home. 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not 
exceed $10,000,000; 

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 
of record; 

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 



 
 

 
 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
Updates 
 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic.com/fcf-shoulda-been-stars-2 
 
 

The date of this Form C is June 27, 2022.
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ABOUT THIS FORM C 
 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide any 
information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C, and no source other than the 
Intermediary has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. If anyone provides you with different or 
inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor seeking offers to buy, the Securities 
in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not permitted. The information contained in this Form C and any 
documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of those respective documents, regardless 
of the time of delivery of this Form C or the time of issuance or sale of any Securities.  
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors 
an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management concerning the terms 
and conditions of this Offering and the Company.  
 
In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the 
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on 
information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. For example, our business, financial condition, results 
of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update 
or otherwise revise this Form C or any other materials supplied herewith.   
 
This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any 
other purpose. 
 

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are subject 
to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current 
conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current 
reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, 
future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate 
VWULFWO\�WR�KLVWRULFDO�RU�FXUUHQW�IDFWV��7KHVH�VWDWHPHQWV�PD\�LQFOXGH�ZRUGV�VXFK�DV�³DQWLFLSDWH�´�³HVWLPDWH�´�³H[SHFW�´�
³SURMHFW�´�³SODQ�´�³LQWHQG�´�³EHOLHYH�´�³PD\�´�³VKRXOG�´�³FDQ�KDYH�´�³OLNHO\´�DQG�RWKHU�ZRUGV�DQG�WHUPV�RI�VLPLODU�
meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or 
other events. 

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein are 
based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, 
current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the 
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees 
of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable 
assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial performance and 
cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should 
one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change, 
our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these 
forward-looking statements.  

 
Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking 
statements made in this Form C or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of 
those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C or to conform these statements to actual results or to 
changes in our expectations. 
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SUMMARY 

 
The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This 
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C 
carefully, including WKH�PDWWHUV�GLVFXVVHG�XQGHU�WKH�VHFWLRQ�WLWOHG�³5LVN�)DFWRUV�´ 
 
The Company 
 
Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 4 LLC is a Delaware Limited Liability Company formed on September 
29, 2020.  
 
The Company is located at 2629 Manhattan Avenue, #292, Hermosa Beach, CA 90254, United States. 
  
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ZHEVLWH�LV�https://www.fcf.io/home. 
  
The Company conducts business in all 50 states. 
 
A description of our products, VHUYLFHV� DQG� EXVLQHVV� SODQ� FDQ� EH� IRXQG� RQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� SURILOH� SDJH� RQ� WKH�
,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V website under https://republic.com/fcf-shoulda-been-stars-2 �WKH� ³'HDO� 3DJH´�� and the version 
published as of the date of this Form C is attached as Exhibit B. The Deal Page can be used by prospective Investors 
to ask the Company questions and for the Company to post immaterial updates to this Form C as well as make general 
announcements. You should view Exhibit B as well as the Deal Page at the time you consider making an investment 
commitment. 
 
The Offering  
 

Minimum Amount of the Securities Offered 25,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) 25,000* 

Maximum Amount of the Securities Offered 100,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) 100,000* 

Price Per Security $1.00 

Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $150 + 

Maximum Individual Purchase Amount $25,000 + 

Offering Deadline August 31, 2022 

Use of Proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 15 
hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 30.  

*The total number of the Securities outstanding after the Offering is subject to increase in an amount equal 
WR�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�IHH�RI two percent (2%) of the Securities issued in this Offering. 
+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum 
Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one 
of the Intermediary's special investment programs and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase 
Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors participating in such programs without 
notice.  
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RISK FACTORS 
 
Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before 
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in 
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject 
to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks 
relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and 
the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed 
companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an 
investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their 
investment. 
 
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�%XVLQHVV�DQG�,QGXVWU\� 
 
We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects 
must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 
 
The Company is still in an early phase and we are just beginning to implement our business plan. There can be no 
assurance that we will ever operate profitably. The likelihood of our success should be considered in light of the 
problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by early-stage companies. The 
Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties. 
 
The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the 
&RPSDQ\¶V�FXUUHQW�EXVLQHVV�SODQ� 
 
,Q�RUGHU�WR�DFKLHYH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�QHDU�DQG�ORQJ-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to 
the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable 
terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business 
plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise 
transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of their 
investment. 
 
We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital. 
 
We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of a wide range of factors, as well as the inherent 
business risks associated with our Company and present and future market conditions. Our business currently has 
limited sales and future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to meet our future capital requirements. We will 
require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, 
we may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our research, development or 
commercialization programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm our business, 
financial condition and results of operations. 
 
We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business. 
 
As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and 
uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In 
developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and 
resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or 
services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in 
introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new 
products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and 
services on less advantageous terms to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, 
financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected. 
 
We rely on other companies to provide services for our products. 
 
We depend on third party vendors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our operations. 
Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if vendors do not provide the agreed-
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upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and cost-effective manner. Likewise, the 
quality of our services may be adversely impacted if companies to whom we delegate certain services do not perform 
WR�RXU��DQG�RXU�FXVWRPHUV¶��H[SHFWDWLRQV��2XU�YHQGRUV�PD\�DOVR�EH�XQDEOH�WR�TXLFNO\�UHFRYHU�IURP�QDWXUDO�GLVDVWHUV�
and other events beyond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their 
ability to conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be greater in circumstances where we rely on 
only one or two vendors for a particular service.  
 
6SHFLILFDOO\��ZH�UHO\�RQ�7ZLWFK��WKH�JDPLQJ�VWUHDPLQJ�VHUYLFH��DV�WKH�H[FOXVLYH�OLYH�VWUHDP�SDUWQHU�IRU�WKH�/HDJXH¶V�
games. Any technical problem with Twitch during one of our games could cause great harm to the business. 
 
We rely on various intellectual property rights in order to operate our business. 
 
The Company relies on certain intellectual property rights, particularly trade secrets, to operate its business. The 
&RPSDQ\¶V� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� ULJKWV� are unregistered and may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not 
provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our 
intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, 
particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not highly developed or protected. In some 
circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property 
position or for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our intellectual property. Our 
failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately protect our 
intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact 
our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with 
employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no 
assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be 
breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop substantially 
equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other 
proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly important. 
The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. 
In order to protect or enforce our intellectual property rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third 
parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert claims against us with or without 
SURYRFDWLRQ��7KHVH�ODZVXLWV�FRXOG�EH�H[SHQVLYH��WDNH�VLJQLILFDQW�WLPH�DQG�FRXOG�GLYHUW�PDQDJHPHQW¶V�DWWHQWLRQ�IURP�
other business concerns. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or that the damages 
or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable. 
 
Indemnity provisions in various agreements potentially expose us to substantial liability for intellectual property 
infringement and other losses.  
 
Our agreements with advertisers, advertising agencies, customers and other third parties may include indemnification 
provisions under which we agree to indemnify them for losses suffered or incurred as a result of claims of intellectual 
property infringement, damages caused by us to property or persons, or other liabilities relating to or arising from our 
products, services or other contractual obligations. The term of these indemnity provisions generally survives 
termination or expiration of the applicable agreement. Large indemnity payments would harm our business, financial 
condition and results of operations. In addition, any type of intellectual property lawsuit, whether initiated by us or a 
WKLUG� SDUW\��ZRXOG� OLNHO\� EH� WLPH� FRQVXPLQJ� DQG� H[SHQVLYH� WR� UHVROYH� DQG�ZRXOG� GLYHUW�PDQDJHPHQW¶V� WLPH� DQG�
attention.  
 
7KH� &RPSDQ\¶V� VXFFHVV� GHSHQGV� RQ� WKH� H[SHULHQFH� and skill of its executive officers, its managers, and key 
employees. 
 
We are dependent on our executive officers, managers and key employees. These persons may not devote their full 
time and attention to the matters of the Company. The loss of any or all of our executive officers, managers and key 
employees could harm the Company's business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 
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Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key person life insurance policies 
on any such people. 
 
We are dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however, 
the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or 
disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation 
WR�DVVLVW�ZLWK�VXFK�SHUVRQ¶V�DEVHQFH��7KH�ORVV�RI�VXFK�SHUVRQ�FRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�our operations. 
We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce non-
competition agreements, and therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on 
key personnel. 
 
In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary personnel 
who have the needed experience.  
 
Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire 
additional personnel and will require our existing management and other personnel to develop additional expertise. 
We face intense competition for personnel, making recruitment time-consuming and expensive. The failure to attract 
and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and commercialization of our 
product candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer 
from delays in product development, loss of customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could 
adversely affect operating results. Our consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have 
commitments under consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limit their availability to us, which 
could further delay or disrupt our product development and growth plans. 
 
We need to rapidly and successfully develop and introduce new products in a competitive, demanding and rapidly 
changing environment. 
 
To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our product and 
service offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with changes in the industry. 
Shortened product life cycles due to changing customer demands and competitive pressures may impact the pace at 
which we must introduce new products or implement new functions or solutions. In addition, bringing new products 
or solutions to the market entails a costly and lengthy process, and requires us to accurately anticipate changing 
customer needs and trends. We must continue to respond to changing market demands and trends or our business 
operations may be adversely affected.  
 
The development and commercialization of our products is highly competitive.  
 
We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Our 
competitors include major companies worldwide. Many of our competitors have significantly greater financial, 
technical and human resources than we have and superior expertise in research and development and marketing 
approved products and thus may be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize products. These competitors 
also compete with us in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage 
companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large 
and established companies. Accordingly, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively 
than we are able to, which would adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our products will 
achieve initial market acceptance, and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products.  
 
Industry consolidation may result in increased competition, which could result in a loss of customers or a reduction 
in revenue.  
 
Some of our competitors have made or may make acquisitions or may enter into partnerships or other strategic 
relationships to offer more comprehensive services than they individually had offered or achieve greater economies 
of scale. In addition, new entrants not currently considered to be competitors may enter our market through 
acquisitions, partnerships or strategic relationships. We expect these trends to continue as companies attempt to 
strengthen or maintain their market positions. The potential entrants may have competitive advantages over us, such 
as greater name recognition, longer operating histories, more varied services and larger marketing budgets, as well as 
greater financial, technical and other resources. The companies resulting from combinations or that expand or 
vertically integrate their business to include the market that we address may create more compelling service offerings 
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and may offer greater pricing flexibility than we can or may engage in business practices that make it more difficult 
for us to compete effectively, including on the basis of price, sales and marketing programs, technology or service 
functionality. These pressures could result in a substantial loss of our customers or a reduction in our revenue.  
 
Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
 
Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets and will be 
critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could 
significantly reduce its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity, 
regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar 
devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide 
individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information 
on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests 
or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate 
and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction. 
 
Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions. 
 
We may face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where we manage and store various 
proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. These attacks may include 
sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our 
products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that 
are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning 
programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and 
misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create 
system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or 
procure from third-parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including ³bugs´ and other problems that 
could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure 
of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, 
computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could 
cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our 
business. 
 
Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and 
debit card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business. 
 
Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, in various 
information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to 
provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The information, security and privacy 
requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfy 
these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant additional 
investments or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our 
service providers could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies 
and a loss of profits. Additionally, a sLJQLILFDQW�WKHIW��ORVV�RU�PLVDSSURSULDWLRQ�RI��RU�DFFHVV�WR��FXVWRPHUV¶�RU�RWKHU�
proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or 
proceedings. 
 
The use of individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at 
the state, federal and international levels. 
 
The regulation of individual data is changing rapidly, and in unpredictable ways. A change in regulation could 
adversely affect our business, including causing our business model to no longer be viable. Costs associated with 
information security ± such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and 
costs resulting from consumer fraud ± could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially. 
Additionally, the success of our online operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information 
over public networks, including the use of cashless payments. The intentional or negligent actions of employees, 
business associates or third parties may undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain 
access to our data systems and misappropriate confidential data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer 
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capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other developments will prevent the compromise of our 
customer transaction processing capabilities and personal data. If any such compromise of our security or the security 
of information residing with our business associates or third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse 
effect on our reputation, operating results and financial condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially 
increase the costs we incur to protect against such breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk. 
 
The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of 
public companies. 
 
The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company, 
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the 
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company's financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the 
Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company¶s results 
of operations. 
 
Changes in federal, state or local laws and government regulation could adversely impact our business. 
 
The Company is subject to legislation and regulation at the federal and local levels and, in some instances, at the state 
level. New laws and regulations may impose new and significant disclosure obligations and other operational, 
marketing and compliance-related obligations and requirements, which may lead to additional costs, risks of non-
compliance, and diversion of our management's time and attention from strategic initiatives. Additionally, federal, 
state and local legislators or regulators may change current laws or regulations which could adversely impact our 
business. Further, court actions or regulatory proceedings could also change our rights and obligations under 
applicable federal, state and local laws, which cannot be predicted. Modifications to existing requirements or 
imposition of new requirements or limitations could have an adverse impact on our business. 
 
We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or 
local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer. 
 
We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations. The violation of these or future 
requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may 
include fines, a cease and desist order against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license 
to operate the subject business. As a result, we may incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply 
with these requirements and laws and regulations.  
 
The Company could be indirectly sold at the holding company level, in which case the investors may not receive 
any benefit and the Company may never undergo a liquidity event. 
 
The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the holding company, and some of WKH�KROGLQJ�FRPSDQ\¶V�VKDUHKROGHUV�
DUH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RIILFHUV�DQG�GLUHFWRUV��,I�WKH�KROGLQJ�FRPSDQ\¶V�VKDUHKROGHUV�GHFLGH�WR�VHOO�WKHLU�units to a new 
owner, the investors may never benefit from the Company being sold at a parent level. Thus, the investors¶ rights and 
value of their investment in the Company may be limited or adversely affected. 
 
Affiliates of the Company, including officers, directors and existing members of the Company, may invest in this 
Offering and their funds will be counted toward the Company achieving the Minimum Amount.  
 
There is no restriction on affiliates of the Company, including its officers, directors and existing members, investing 
in the Offering. As a result, it is possible that if the Company has raised some funds, but not reached the Minimum 
Amount, affiliates can contribute the balance so that there will be a closing. The Minimum Amount is typically 
intended to be a protection for investors and gives investors confidence that other investors, along with them, are 
sufficiently interested in the Offering and the Company and its prospects to make an investment of at least the 
Minimum Amount. By permitting affiliates to invest in the offering and make up any shortfall between what non-
affiliate investors have invested and the Minimum Amount, this protection is largely eliminated. Investors should be 
aware that no funds other than their own and those of affiliates investing along with them may be invested in this 
Offering.  
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Global crises, such as COVID-19, can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue projections. 
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�UHYHQXH�ZDV�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�&29,'-19 crisis. Conditions have eased. If another 
significant outbreak of COVID-19 or another contagious disease were to occur, we may lose a significant portion of 
our revenue. 
 
In addition, a significant outbreak of contagious diseases in the human population could result in a widespread health 
crisis that could adversely affect the economies and financial markets of many countries, including the United States 
where we principally operate, resulting in an economic downturn that could reduce the demand for our products and 
services and impair our business prospects, including as a result of being unable to raise additional capital on 
acceptable terms to us, if at all.  
 
A Series LLC structure has certain risks 
 
Under Delaware State law, a limited liability company may be composed of individual series of membership interests. 
The Company has been created as a series of Fanchise League Company, LLC. Each series effectively is treated as a 
separate entity, meaning the debts, liabilities, obligations and expenses of one series cannot be enforced against another 
series of the series limited liability company or against the series limited liability company itself, so long as each series 
coPSOLHV�ZLWK�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�LW�WR�EH�GHHPHG�D�³SURWHFWHG�VHULHV�´�(DFK�VHULHV�FDQ�KROG�LWV�RZQ�DVVHWV��KDYH�LWV�
own members, conduct its own operations and pursue different business objectives, but remain insulated from claims 
of members, creditors or litigants pursuing the assets of or asserting claims against another series. There is a certain 
degree of uncertainty surrounding the series limited liability company form. For example, the legal separation of the 
assets and liabilities of each series in a series limited liability company has not been thoroughly tested in court, 
including federal bankruptcy courts. Although Delaware law provides for legal separation of series, it is possible that 
courts in other states or jurisdictions would not recognize a legal separation of assets and liabilities in one or more 
situations. Therefore, even if a Delaware series limited liability company were properly operated with distinct records 
relating to the assets and liabilities of each series, a court in another jurisdiction could determine not to recognize the 
legal separation afforded under Delaware or federal bankruptcy law. There is also some uncertainty as to how the IRS 
will treat the separation of series limited liability company for tax purposes, although most series are treated as separate 
entities that by default are either partnerships or disregarded entities. The IRS has reserved the right to impose the tax 
liability of one series onto the series limited liability company or another series. 
 
The Company may not be in compliance with corporate registration requirements.     
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�SULQFLSDO� SODFH�RI� EXVLQHVV� LV� ORFDWHG� LQ� WKH�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD��$OWKRXJK� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�SDUHQW�
company is located and qualified to conduct business in California, the Company is not currently qualified to conduct 
business in California. The Company believes it has valid reasons for not registering in California. The Company 
could be subject to fines, penalties or other administrative actions for failure to qualify in states that it operates in.  
 
 
Risks Related to the Offering 
 
State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found to have not complied 
with all relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.  
 
The Company has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all relevant state and 
federal securities laws. In particular, the Company sold tokens and NFTs in 2022 which could potentially be 
considered sales of unregistered securities. $GGLWLRQDOO\��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�SDUHQW�FRPSDQ\�previously attempted to issue 
an initial coin offering which could potentially be deemed an attempted sale of unregistered securities. If a court or 
regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever concluded that the Company may have violated state or federal 
securities laws, any such violation could result in the Company being required to offer rescission rights to investors 
in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Company would have to pay to such investors 
an amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest from the date of any such purchase. 
No assurances can be given the Company will, if it is required to offer such investors a rescission right, have sufficient 
funds to pay the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds from this Offering would not be used to pay 
such amounts.  
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In addition, if the Company violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering and/or sale of 
its securities, federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action against the 
Company which, among other things, could result in the Company having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited 
from selling securities in the future. 
 
The Company could potentially be found to have not complied with securities law in connection with this Offering 
related to "Testing the Waters".  
 
3ULRU�WR�ILOLQJ�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKH�&RPSDQ\�HQJDJHG�LQ�³WHVWLQJ�WKH�ZDWHUV´�SHUPLWWHG�XQGHU�5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ�
(17 CFR 227.206), which allows issuers to communicate to determine whether there is interest in the Offering. All 
communication sent is deemed to be an offer of securities for purposes of the antifraud provisions of federal securities 
laws. Any Investor who expressed interest prior to the date of this Offering should read this Form C thoroughly and 
rely only on the information provided herein and not on any statement made prior to the Offering. The communications 
sent to Investors prior to the Offering are attached as Exhibit E. Some of these communications may not have included 
proper disclaimers required for "testing the waters". 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the 
Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature. 
 
You VKRXOG�QRW�UHO\�RQ�WKH�IDFW�WKDW�RXU�)RUP�&�LV�DFFHVVLEOH�WKURXJK�WKH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ¶V�
EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this Offering. The U.S. 
Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature related to this 
Offering. 
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. 
 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the 
Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits 
available in registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have been 
audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness 
of the terms of this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits. 
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the 
Offering. 
 
8QOHVV�WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�DJUHHG�WR�D�VSHFLILF�XVH�RI�WKH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH�2IIHULQJ��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PDQDJHPHQW�ZLOO�
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part 
of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately. 
 
The Company has the right to limit individual Investor FRPPLWPHQW� DPRXQWV� EDVHG� RQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V�
GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�DQ�,QYHVWRU¶V�VRSKLVWLFDWLRQ� 
 
The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based on the 
&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�VRSKLVWLFDWLRQ and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This means 
WKDW�\RXU�GHVLUHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DPRXQW�PD\�EH�OLPLWHG�RU�ORZHUHG�EDVHG�VROHO\�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�DQG�QRW�
in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may 
UHFHLYH�ODUJHU�DOORFDWLRQV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�EDVHG�VROHO\�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ� 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline. 
 
The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your 
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Offering Amount even 
after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event 
the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be 
accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached 
without the Company receiving the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest 
or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company 
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to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be 
issued and distributed to you. 
 
The Company may also end the Offering early.  
 
If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company can end 
the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This means your 
failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this Offering ± 
it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering 
early. 
 
The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.  
 
If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which will allow 
the Company to draw down on seventy percent (70%) of the proceeds committed and captured in the Offering during 
the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should be mindful that 
this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be subject to different 
cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering 
continues, Investors whose investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm 
their investment as it will be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change. 
 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
 
The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and 
each Investor should consult with their attorney. 
 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public 
market for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the 
securities laws of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the 
United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under 
the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also 
adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware 
of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent 
that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or 
distribution thereof. 
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities and will grant a third-party nominee 
broad power and authority to act on their behalf. 
 
In connection with investing in this Offering to purchase a Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
invesWRUV�ZLOO�GHVLJQDWH�5HSXEOLF�,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&��I�N�D�1H[W6HHG�6HUYLFHV��//&���³1RPLQHH´��WR�DFW�RQ�
their behalf as agent and proxy in all respects.  The Nominee will be entitled, among other things, to exercise any 
voting rights (if any) conferred upon the holder of a Crowd SAFE or any securities acquired upon their conversion, to 
execute on behalf of an investor all transaction documents related to the transaction or other corporate event causing 
the conversion of the Crowd SAFE, and as part of the conversion process the Nominee has the authority to open an 
DFFRXQW� LQ� WKH�QDPH�RI� D� TXDOLILHG� FXVWRGLDQ�� RI� WKH�1RPLQHH¶V� VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ�� WR� WDNH� FXVWRG\�RI� DQ\� VHFXULWLHV�
acquired upon conversion of the Crowd SAFE. Thus, by participating in the Offering, investors will grant broad 
discretion to a third party (the Nominee and its agents) to take various actions on their behalf, and investors will 
essentially not be able to vote upon matters related to the governance and affairs of the Company nor take or effect 
actions that might otherwise be available to holders of the Crowd SAFE and any securities acquired upon their 
conversion.  Investors should not participate in the Offering unless he, she or it is willing to waive or assign certain 
rights that might otherwise be afforded to a holder of the Crowd SAFE to the Nominee and grant broad authority to 
the Nominee to take certain actions on behalf of the investor, including changing title to the Security.   
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Investors will not become equity holders until the CRPSDQ\�GHFLGHV�WR�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQWR�³&apital Interests´�
(the type of equity securities issuable upon conversion of the Securities) or until there is a change of control or sale 
RI�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DVVHWV� 
 
Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite amount 
of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become equity holders 
of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future 
round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities into Capital 
Interests. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into Capital Interests. In certain instances, 
such as a sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an initial public offering or a dissolution or bankruptcy, 
the Investors may only have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company. Further, 
the Investor may never become an equity holder, merely a beneficial owner of an equity interest, should the Company 
or the Nominee decide to move the Crowd SAFE or the securities issuable thereto into a custodial relationship. 
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into Capital Interests.  
 
Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are converted 
into Capital Interests (the occurrence of which cannot be guaranteed). Upon such conversion, the Capital Interests will 
have no voting rights and, in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state law, the Capital Interest 
Security holders or the party holding the Capital Interests on behalf of the Investors are required to enter into a proxy 
agreement with its designee to vote their Capital Interests with the majority of the holder(s) of the securities issued in 
the round of equity financing that triggered the conversion right. For example, if the Securities are converted in 
connection with an offering of Series A Preferred Interests, Investors would directly or beneficially receive Capital 
Interests in the form of units of Series A Preferred Interests and such units would be required to be subject to a proxy 
that allows a designee to vote their units of Series A Preferred Interests consistent with the majority of the Series A 
Preferred Interests holders. Thus, Investors will essentially never be able to vote upon any matters of the Company 
unless otherwise provided for by the Company. 
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law. 
 
Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other 
information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have such 
rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information. 
Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting 
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put 
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders 
who have rights to periodic financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, 
annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things. 
 
,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�EH�XQDEOH�WR�GHFODUH�WKH�6HFXULW\�LQ�³GHIDXOW´�DQG�GHPDQG�UHSD\PHQW� 
 
Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have DQ\�³GHIDXOW´�SURYLVLRQV�XSRQ�ZKLFK�
Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to whether 
or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such conversion. 
Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may Investors demand payment and even then, such payments 
will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company. 
 
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event and Investors may have to hold 
the Securities indefinitely. 
 
The Company may never conduct a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities if such future equity 
financing does occur. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company 
or an initial public offering. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, Investors could be 
left holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly 
illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership 
ULJKWV��KDYH�QR�ULJKWV�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DVVHWV�RU�SURILWV�DQG�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�RU�DELOLW\�WR�Girect the Company or 
its actions. 
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Equity securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of 
subsequent equity financings. 
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�GLOXWLRQ��7KH�&RPSDQ\�may issue additional equity to employees 
and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders of equity 
securities resulting from the conversion of the Securities will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such 
GLOXWLRQ�PD\�UHGXFH�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�FRQWURO�DQG�HFRQRPLF�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\� 
 
The amount of additional financing needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at 
the time of this Offering. Generally, additional financing (whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other 
securities) will be intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone. 
If the funds received in any additional financing are not sufficient to PHHW�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�QHHGV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�
have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities. 
The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the 
Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to accurately predict the future capital 
requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain 
financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the Securities. 
 
Equity securities issued upon conversion of the Securities may be substantially different from other equity securities 
offered or issued by the Company at the time of conversion. 
 
In the event the Company decides to exercise the conversion right, the Company will convert the Securities into equity 
securities that are materially different from the equity securities being issued to new investors at the time of conversion 
in many ways, including, but not limited to, liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protection. 
Additionally, any equity securities issued at the First Equity Financing Price (as defined in the Crowd SAFE 
agreement) shall have only such preferences, rights, and protections in proportion to the First Equity Financing Price 
and not in proportion to the price per unit paid by new investors receiving the equity securities. Upon conversion of 
the Securities, the Company may not provide the holders of such Securities with the same rights, preferences, 
protections, and other benefits or privileges provided to other investors of the Company. 
 
The foregoing paragraph is only a summary of a portion of the conversion feature of the Securities; it is not intended 
to be complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the Crowd SAFE agreement, which is 
attached as Exhibit C. 
 
The Default Price (as defined in the Crowd SAFE agreement) is not necessarily related to the valuation of the 
Company.  
 
The Company has set a Default Price for which the Securities will convert at maturity (unless converted earlier). The 
Default Price is not necessarily related to the valuation of the Company. The Company arrived at the Default Price 
using the total number of authorized units of the Company as of the date of this Offering and based such figure on a 
variety of factors, including, but not limiteG�WR��SULRU�RIIHULQJV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�&DSLWDO�,QWHUHVWV��GHPDQG�IRU�VXFK�
Securities, and the current and future financial performance of the Company. There is no guarantee that the Default 
Price will approximate the valuation of the Company at the time of conversion.  
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
 
The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with 
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities 
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our asset value, net 
worth, revenues or other established criteria of value. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the 
Offering price or at any other price. 
 
In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as debt holders and 
therefore are unlikely to recover any proceeds. 
 
In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, the holders of the Securities that have not been converted 
will be entitled to distributions as described in the Securities. This means that such holders will only receive 
distributions once all of the creditors and more senior security holders, including any holders of preferred interests, 
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have been paid in full. Neither holders of the Securities nor holders of Capital Interests can be guaranteed any proceeds 
in the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company. 
 
While the Securities provide mechanisms whereby holders of the Securities would be entitled to a return of their 
purchase amount upon the occurrence of certain events, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, 
this obligation may not be fulfilled. 
 
Upon the occurrence of certain events, as provided in the Securities, holders of the Securities may be entitled to a 
return of the principal amount invested. Despite the contractual provisions in the Securities, this right cannot be 
guaranteed if the Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential Investors should not 
assume a guaranteed return of their investment amount. 
 
7KHUH�LV�QR�JXDUDQWHH�RI�D�UHWXUQ�RQ�DQ�,QYHVWRU¶V�LQYHVtment. 
 
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire 
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully and should consult with 
their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 
 
IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY 
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY ALSO 
HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF YOUR 
INVESTMENT. 
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BUSINESS 
 
Description of the Business  
 
Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 4 LLC (the "Company") is a series of the Delaware Series LLC: 
Fanchise League Company, LLC. The Company operates a professional football team, the Shoulda Been Stars, that 
played as part of the Fan Controlled Football (FCF) league in 2021. The inaugural FCF season was held in Georgia in 
the first quarter of 2021, with Season 2 having commenced in Spring 2022. The FCF enables fans to collectively call 
plays in real-time, draft players, make roster decisions and a host of other decisions generally reserved for coaches, 
*0¶V��DQG�WHDP�RZQHUV��)DQV�DUH�DEOH�WR�ZDWFK�DQG�SDUWLFLSDWH�OLYH�YLD�WKH�)&)¶V�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�7Zitch. Starting 
ZLWK�)&)¶V�6HDVRQ�Y�����IDQV�DUH�DOVR�DEOH�WR�ZDWFK�JDPHV�OLYH�DFURVV�����FRXQWULHV�DQG�WHUULWRULHV�YLD�WKH�)&)¶V�
media distribution partnerships.   
 
Business Plan  
 
The FCF generates revenues via league and team level sponsorships, broadcast and licensing agreements, online 
advertising and subscriptions, in-app purchases, digital goods (including NFT's), and merchandise sales. The 
Company will be allocated its attributable share of these revenues after the FCF covers league and team level costs.  
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�3URGXFWV�DQG�RU�6HUYLFHV� 
 

Product / Service Description Current Market 

Interactive Sports & Entertainment Indoor football team with real-time 
live play calling by fans 

Sports fans and gamers 

eSports interactive shoulder content Shoulder programming and 
unscripted content centered around 
the team, its players, coaches, fans 
and the league 

Sports fans and gamers 

 
Competition 
 
The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete against similar products 
offered by large and small fantasy sports providers, including well-known competitors.  
 
Customer Base 
 
The Twitch community, general sports fans, especially those that that participate in fantasy sports, as well as active 
gamers, especially those that play Madden. 

Supply Chain 
 
We have spent much time researching our supply chain and are prepared for any shortages or forcible changes should 
any service provider become unavailable, with the exception of Twitch as they are the exclusive provider of live 
LQWHUDFWLYH�VWUHDPLQJ�IRU�WKH�/HDJXH¶V�JDPHV� 
 
Intellectual Property  
 
The Company currently does not have any registered patents or trademarks.  
 
All intellectual property is in the form of trade secrets, business methods and know-how and is protected through 
intellectual assignment and confidentiality agreements with Company employees, advisors and consultants. 
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Domain Names  
 
The Company owns the https://www.fcf.io domain name.  
 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  
 
The Company is subject to and affected by the laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental 
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.  
 
Litigation  
 
The Company is not subject to any current litigation or threatened litigation.  
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USE OF PROCEEDS 
 
The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below 
are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were 
incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering. 
 

Use of Proceeds 
% of Proceeds if 
Target Offering 
Amount Raised 

Amount if Target 
Offering Amount 

Raised 

% of Proceeds if 
Maximum 

Offering Amount 
Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum 

Offering Amount 
Raised 

Intermediary Fees 6% $1,500 6% $6,000 

Uniforms and 
Equipment (1) 28% $7,000 28% $28,000 

Medical (2) 39% $9,750 39% $39,000 

Meals (3) 27% $6,750 27% $27,000 

Total 100% $25,000 100% $100,000 

 
The Use of Proceeds table is not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related 
fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign.  
 
The Company has discUHWLRQ�WR�DOWHU�WKH�XVH�RI�SURFHHGV�VHW�IRUWK�DERYH�WR�DGKHUH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�DQG�
OLTXLGLW\� UHTXLUHPHQWV��)RU� H[DPSOH�� HFRQRPLF� FRQGLWLRQV�PD\�DOWHU� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�JHQHUDO�PDUNHWLQJ�RU�JHQHUDO�
working capital requirements. 
 
Set forth below are detailed descriptions of how we intend to use the net proceeds of this Offering for any category in 
excess of ten percent (10%) in the table above. 
 

(1) Uniforms and Equipment: These proceeds will be used for game and practice uniforms, apparel and 
equipment used by players, coaches and football operations personnel.  
 

(2) Medical: These proceeds will be used for medical expenses related to treating player injuries and COVID-19 
safety measures, including testing and treatment.  
 

(3) Meals: These proceeds will be used for player, coach and personnel meals while residing in FCF Bubble in 
Georgia  
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DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS AND KEY PERSONS 
 
The directors, officers, managers and key persons of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices 
held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held at 
the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities 
for the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Cyrus Farudi Manager and COO Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., COO, 
Investor and Advisor, 2015 ± 
Present 
 
Responsible for leading 
operational development and 
initiatives and overseeing 
Sports Operations 
 
 

University of 
Colorado Boulder ± 
Leeds School of 
Business, B.S.,  
Finance, 2012 

 
Biographical Information: 
 
Cyrus Farudi: Cyrus Farudi is currently the COO of the FCF and the appointed Manager of the Company. Before 
setting out to disrupt the world of sports and entertainment, Cyrus, an accomplished C-level executive, headed 
companies across sectors in web analytics, digital marketing, and mobile. As co-founder and Director of Finance & 
Operations of Flipswap, Cyrus, with his brother Sohrob, OHG�WKH�FRPSDQ\�IURP�³JDUDJH�VWDUWXS´�WR�YHQWXUH-backed 
company, securing a $14M Series A from RRE Ventures and NGEN Partners. Under his guidance Flipswap secured 
WKH�����UDQNLQJ�RQ�,QF�0DJD]LQH¶V������OLVW�RI�����IDVWHVW-growing companies, and in 2011 Cyrus was instrumental 
in the merger/sale of Flipswap to HYLA Mobile in a transaction that included a $35M investment from Kleiner 
Perkins.  
 
Cyrus has held the CEO position at multiple startups, as well as served as an investor and advisor to numerous 
companies over the past decade.  In the not-so-tech space, he was a co-founder and CEO of Capsule Media LLC, a 
private group and event sharing platform builton the premise that most real-life networks are born and die around 
shared experiences. Cyrus is also a co-founder of TrophyRings, the most badass fantasy football rings on the planet. 
He currently serves as a Board Member for Agri-Genesis, LLC. 
 
Cyrus started his career as a financial analyst at Quist Valuation. He holds a B.S. in Finance from the University of 
Colorado Boulder Leeds School of Business. 
 
OFFICERS 
 
The officers and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company 
and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held at 
the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities 
for the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Sohrob Farudi FCF Co-Founder, Manager and 
CEO 

Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., Co- 
Founder and CEO, 2015 - 
Present 
 

The George 
Washington 
University School of 
Business - Master's 
Degree, Information 
Systems, 2003;  
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Responsible for overall 
corporate strategic leadership 
and development 

University of 
Maryland, B.S.,  
Finance, 1998 

 
 
Biographical Information 
 
Sohrob Farudi:  
Sohrob Farudi is currently the Co-Founder and CEO of the FCF. 
 
Before setting out to disrupt the world of sports and entertainment, Sohrob, an accomplished C-level executive and 
venture-backed entrepreneur, headed companies across sectors in web analytics, digital marketing, and mobile. As co-
founder and CEO of Flipswap, Sohrob, with his brother Cyrus, OHG�WKH�FRPSDQ\�IURP�³JDUDJH�VWDUWXS´�WR�YHQWXUH-
backed company, securing a $14M Series A from RRE Ventures and NGEN Partners. Under his guidance Flipswap 
VHFXUHG�WKH�����UDQNLQJ�RQ�,QF�0DJD]LQH¶V������OLVW�RI�����IDVWHVW-growing companies, and in 2011 Sohrob led the 
merger/sale of Flipswap to HYLA Mobile in a transaction that included a $35M investment from Kleiner Perkins.  
 
Sohrob has held the CEO position at multiple startups, as well as served as an investor and advisor to numerous 
companies over the past decade.  In the not-so-tech space, he is a co-founder and Board Member of Jealous Devil, the 
best hardwood lump charcoal in the world and a co-founder of TrophyRings, the most badass fantasy football rings 
on the planet. Sohrob currently serves as a mentor for TechStars Sports and has been a featured speaker at events 
including SXSW, NAB, Hashtag Sports, and the MIT Sloan Sports & Analytics Conference. 
 
Sohrob started his career as a consultant at Accenture. He holds an MS in Information Systems from the George 
Washington University School of Business and a BS in Finance from the University of Maryland, where he graduated 
in just three years.  
 
Key Personnel 
 
The key personnel of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the League and their 
principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held at 
the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities 
for the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Patrick Dees FCSE Co-Founder and Chief 
Gaming Officer 

Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., Head of 
Game Content and Production, 
2017 ± Present 
 
Responsible for overall 
strategic direction and 
oversight of content slate and 
product 

University of 
Arizona, B.S., 
Communications, 
2000 

Grant Cohen FCSE Co-Founder and Chief 
Growth Officer 

Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., Head of 
Off-the-field Product and 
Marketing, 2017 ± Present  
 
Responsible for growth 
strategies and oversight, 
including user acquisition, 
marketing, and team ownership 

University of Miami, 
BSc, Advertising and 
Media Management, 
2003  
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groups as well as growth 
analytics 

Ray Austin FCSE Co-Founder and 
Commissioner 

Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., 
Commissioner and Head of 
Football Experience, 2017 ± 
Present  
 
Responsible for FCF player 
development and recruitment 
strategy and execution 

University of 
Tennessee, B.A., 
Psychology, 1996  

Chris Pantoya FCSE Chief Commercial 
Officer 

Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., Chief 
Commercial Officer, 2020 ± 
Present  
 
Responsible for revenue 
strategy and oversight, 
including development of new 
revenue streams  
 
Omnichannel Acquisition 
Corp, Chief Financial Officer, 
2020 - 2022 
 
Responsible for corporate 
development and asset 
acquisition  

Old Dominion 
University, M.B.A., 
1995;  
 
Old Dominion 
University, B.S., 
Spanish, 1993 

Steven Adler FCSE Chief Technology Officer Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., Chief 
Technology Officer, 2017 ± 
Present  
 
Responsible for leading 
technology development 
strategy and execution 

University of 
California, San 
Diego, M.S., 
Computer Science, 
1986; 
 
University of 
California, San 
Diego, B.A., Biology, 
1978 

Gregory Moore FCSE Chief Legal Officer Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., Chief 
Legal Officer, 2022 ± Present  
 
Responsible for legal strategy 
and compliance as well as 
leading FC Hoops expansion 
efforts  
 
Southern Intercollegiate 
Athletic Conference (SIAC), 
Commissioner, 2009 - 2022  
 

William Knight 
School of Law at 
University of Oregon. 
Juris Doctor, 1994; 
 
College of New 
Jersey, B.A., Political 
Science, 1990 
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Responsible for overall 
conference development and 
executive leadership 

Mimi Nguyen FCSE Chief Financial Officer Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc., Chief 
Financial Officer, 2018 ± 
Present  
 
Responsible for financial 
strategy and reporting  
 
Agility Financial Partners, 
Founding Partner, 2016 ± 
Present 
 
Responsible for overall 
leadership and business 
development 

University of 
Maryland, B.S., 
Finance, 2002 

 
Biographical Information 
 
Patrick Dees: Patrick Dees is the Co-Founder and Chief Gaming Officer of Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment 
(FCSE). Prior to the FCSE, Patrick co-founded Fanchise in 2015, the company that built the real-time play calling 
technology and fan engagement application with the Salt Lake Screaming Eagles that led to the creation of the FCF.  
In addition, he co-founded Talk About Wireless in 2002, served as General Manager of Flipswap Inc in 2008 
�)OLSVZDS� VHFXUHG� WKH� ���� UDQNLQJ� RQ� ,QF�0DJD]LQH¶V� OLVW� RI� ���� IDVWHVW-growing companies) and served as Co-
Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the Emerge Group in 2013. The FCF leveraged his experience as General 
Manager and Managing Partner of the Las Vegas Outlaws in 2015, where he led the team to a playoff berth in its 
inaugural season. Patrick attended the University of Arizona, currently resides in Temecula, CA, and is an avid runner, 
esports and gaming enthusiast. 
 
Grant Cohen: Grant Cohen is the Co-Founder and Chief Growth Officer of FCSE. Prior to the FCSE, he was on the 
executive team at mobile data provider Kochava where he served as the GM of the Collective and Free App Analytics. 
Grant has also held roles as the co-founder and CEO of ChirpAds, a Science and Hearst Ventures backed mobile 
advertising startup which merged with Playhaven and was acquired by RockYou. Additionally, Grant served as the 
Head of Business Development at mobile ad platform GradientX from its launch through its acquisition by Amobee 
and as the VP of Sales at the mobile marketing company Velti through its NASDAQ IPO. He lives in Los Angeles 
and has a BSc in Media Management from the University of Miami. 
 
Ray Austin: Ray is a former professional football player for the Chicago Bears and the New York Jets. Recently, he 
has transitioned from a career as a successful model and actor to a businessman. He is a Co-Founder and Commissioner 
of the FCSE, the world's first fan-run pro sports league. Both Ray and the FCSE have received a great amount of press 
including publications in GQ, Slate Magazine, Sports Illustrated Online, Pardon the Interruption, Fox Sports, Fortune, 
Forbes, The New York Times, and The Wall Street Journal just to name a few.  
 
Chris Pantoya: Chris is the Chief Commercial Officer for FCSE. Throughout her career, Chris has consistently created 
strong operating results for companies ranging from start-up to Fortune 50, including premier organizations such as: 
Cox Communications, Verizon Communications, Sprint Nextel, the NBA (National Basketball Association) and most 
recently, the FCF.  She has performed in scenarios ranging from strategic lead at the executive level, to being the 
senior operational leader of organizations, with responsibility for up to 1000 employees and $1.5 billion in annual 
revenue.  Previously, Chris established and led the corporate development practice in media and entertainment for 
global telecom leader Verizon; ultimately acquiring over $5B worth of assets over 3 years.  Chris grew up in Colorado, 
has moved around the U.S.��ERWK�GXULQJ�KHU�KXVEDQG¶V�VHUYLFH�LQ�WKH�8.S. Navy submarine force and for her own 
FDUHHU���6KH�KROGV�D�%DFKHORU¶V�GHJUHH�LQ�6SDQLVK�DQG�D�0DVWHU¶V�RI�%XVLQHVV�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��IURP�2OG�'RPLQLRQ�
University in Norfolk, Virginia.   
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Steve Adler: Steve is the Chief Technology Officer for FCSE. He is a seasoned Mobile Media Industry Visionary and 
Technology/Business Development Executive with broad experience creating cloud-based solutions in the mobile 
device, mobile media SOA services, mobile streaming video, Blockchain and app ecosystems.  He led the NFL Mobile 
team to launch its app on 5 platforms (e.g., iOS, Android) from a dead start in 5 months.  The NFL Mobile App was 
fully integrated with carrier billing and was driven by custom SOA mobile services, data layer and a revolutionary 
streaming video architecture providing secure delivery of VOD/Live video with integrated dynamic live ad 
insertion/replacement. Mobile services were implemented in a cloud-based, active/active, massively scalable and 
extensible framework.  Steve has closed revenue and strategic distribution deals and content partnerships with 
app/content/digital media providers, including Facebook, Twitter, Amazon, Google, NBC, ESPN, CBS, Pandora and 
The New York Times. He also has crafted mobile app business frameworks - e.g., business terms, revenue share, 
contracts, app licensing, developer programs and support infrastructure and has wRUNHG�ZLWK�2(0¶V��2'0¶V��&0¶V�
and retailers to deploy a platform delivering apps and media to connected devices - e.g., tablets, handsets, OTT, game 
consoles and set top boxes.  Steve received a B.A. in Biology and an MS in Computer Science from the University of 
California, San Diego. 
 
Greg Moore: Greg is the Chief Legal Officer for FCSE. For the past 13 years Greg has served as the Commissioner 
of the 109-year old Southern Intercollegiate Athletic Conference (SIAC), an NCAA Athletic Conference based in 
Atlanta, Georgia. During that span he was able to quadruple league revenues, eliminate all conference debt, increase 
sponsorship revenue by more than 800%, negotiate multi-year partnerships with companies such as Coca-Cola, Nike, 
The Home Depot, GEICO, Cricket Wireless, UBS, TIAA, Academy Sports, Google Foundation, Georgia Power, and 
Toyota, create a seven-figure reserve fund, and add five new colleges and universities as members of the conference.  
A licensed attorney, he also serves as an advisor or board member to sports organizations such as The First Point 
Volleyball Foundation, and the Doug Williams Center for the Study of Race & Politics in Sports. In addition, he has 
WDXJKW�0DVWHU¶V�OHYHO�FRXUVHV�DW�*HRUJLD�6WDWH�8QLYHUVLW\¶V�6SRUWV�0DQDJHPHQW�3URJUDP��3ULRU�WR�his arrival at the 
SIAC, he served as General Counsel for the ABA franchise Jersey Express Basketball Club and served as Deputy 
Counsel with the State Legislature of New Jersey. He holds a B.A. degree in Political Science from the College of 
New Jersey, and a law degree from the William Knight School of Law at University of Oregon. He also maintains 
memberships with the District of Columbia Bar and the New Jersey State Bar. 
 
Mimi Nguyen: Mimi is the Chief Financial Officer for FCSE. She is a strategy-oriented and experienced business and 
financial leader. Mimi most recently formed Agility Financial Partners, providing companies in high growth phases 
with financial and infrastructure support services, tapping into her experience to help clients reach the next stages of 
success. As part of Agility, she is serving as CFO to companies in the Fintech, eSports and SaaS sectors.  In her prior 
role at Science Media, she was an integral player in the operational and financial management of a series of startups 
in the eCommerce and growth technologies industries that comprise Science's owned and operated company portfolio 
as well as M&A support and integration of new investments. 0LPL¶V ability to partner with leadership teams to 
formulate and implement business strategies, financial processes and controls has been instrumental in several large-
scale organizational restructuring, merger and acquisition, and process re-engineering efforts, including the sale of 
Myspace to Specific Media in June 2011 and the acquisition of PlayHaven's assets by Science in September 2014.  
Mimi received a B.S. in Finance from the University of Maryland. 
 
Indemnification 
 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional 
capacity pursuant to Delaware ODZ�� ,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ� LQFOXGHV� H[SHQVHV� VXFK� DV� DWWRUQH\¶V� IHHV� DQG�� LQ� FHUWDLQ�
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or 
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees 
  
The Company currently has no employees. The Company also utilizes independent contractors and advisors. 
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CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP 
 
Capitalization 
 
The Company has authorized a total of 5,000,000 Units which consist of (i) 1,000,000 authorized Voting Units, (ii) 
1,800,000 authorized Team Units, and (iii) 2,200,000 authorized Team Incentive Units. Team Incentive Units, also 
known as Profit Interest Units, are issued under the Company's Equity Incentive Plan. The Company currently has 
1,000,000 Voting Units, 1,697,336 Team Units and 1,186,168 Team Incentive Units outstanding.  
 
Outstanding Equity Interests 
 
$V�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�equity interests consists of: 
 

Type/Class of security Team Units 

Amount outstanding 1,697,336 

Voting Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may authorize additional Team Units 
which may dilute the Security 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
43.71% 

 
 

Type/Class of security Voting Units 

Amount outstanding 1,000,000 

Voting Rights 1 Vote Per unit 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may authorize additional Voting Units 
which may dilute the Security 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
25.75% 

 
 

Type/Class of security Team Incentive Units 

Amount outstanding 1,186,168 

Voting Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may authorize additional Team Incentive 
Units which may dilute the Security 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
30.54% 
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Outstanding Debt 
 
As of the date of this Form C, the Company has the following debt outstanding:  
 

Type Unsecured Loan from Parent Company 

Amount Outstanding $241,261* 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 0% 

Description of Collateral Unsecured 

Maturity Date None 

*Such amount is as of December 31, 2021. An updated balance will be determined after the completion of the 2022 
Spring Season in June 2022 using a defined methodology that offsets amounts generated by the Company and other 
FCF teams against the expenses paid for by the League on behalf of the teams.   
 
 
Ownership  
 
The table below lists the beneficial owners of twenty percent (20%) RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
 

Name 
Number and type/class of security 

held 
Percentage ownership 

Fan Controlled Sports & 
Entertainment, Inc.* 

  1,300,000 /Team Units 
1,000,000/Voting Units 

59.22% 

 
*FCF COO, Cyrus Farudi, is the individual who has the ability to vote and dispose of the Units. 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and in the financial statements 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, in addition to the following information.  
 
Operations  
 
Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 4 LLC is a Delaware Limited Liability Company formed on September 
29, 2020. The Company is headquartered in Hermosa Beach, CA.  
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
WLPH�RI�SXUFKDVH�WR�EH�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV��&DVK�FRQVLVWV�RI�IXQGV�KHOG�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FKHFNLQJ�DFFRXQW� 
 
As of May 31, 2022, the Company had an aggregate of $0 in cash and cash equivalents. The Company is capitalized 
by its parent company Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc. The parent company is prepared to capitalize the 
Company through its second and third seasons, leaving the Company with a runway of at least 12 months. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
 
The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under 
the section titled ³Use of Proceeds´��which is an indispensable element of our business strategy.  
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
 
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the near future. 
 
Valuation 
 
The Company has ascribed no pre-Offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced arbitrarily. The 
Company has based its implied valuation using a $2.50 per unit price for each authorized unit in the Company (5 
million total units are authorized). The current intention is for the Crowd SAFE issued hereunder to be converted into 
Team Units by no later than the 18th month anniversary of the closing of the Offering. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential 
Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the 
Company will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit A for subsequent events and applicable disclosures. 
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Previous Offerings of Securities 
 
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:  
 

Security Type 

Principal 
Amount of 
Securities 

Issued 

Number of 
Securities Sold 

Use of 
Proceeds/In 

Kind Services 
Offering Date 

Exemption 
from 

Registration 
Used or Public 

Offering 

Team Units 

$0 ± In 
exchange for 
services and 
payment of 
expenses 

1,300,000 
Company 

Formation and 
Working Capital 

9/29/2020 Section 4(a)(2) 

Team Units $42,750 28,500 Working Capital 3/11/2021 Section 4(a)(2) 

Team Units $250,000 166,500 Working Capital 2/19/22 Section 4(a)(2) 

Team Units $297,553 202,336 Working Capital 
1/27/2021, as 
amended on 
3/22/2021 

Regulation CF 

Voting Units 

$0 ± In 
exchange for 
services and 
payment of 
expenses 

1,000,000 
Company 

Formation and 
Working Capital 

9/29/2020 Section 4(a)(2) 

Team Incentive 
Units 

$0 ± In 
exchange for 

services 
1,186,168 N/A 

2/1/21 
2/10/21 
3/6/21 

3/26/21 
3/29/21 
4/16/21 
4/19/21 
4/20/21 
5/4/21 

5/11/21 
5/20/21 
5/3/22 

Rule 701 

 
 
6HH� WKH� VHFWLRQ� WLWOHG�³Capitalization and Ownership´� IRU�PRUH� LQIRUPDWLRQ� UHJDUGLQJ� WKH� VHFXULWLHV� LVVXHG� LQ�RXU�
previous offerings of securities. 
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the 
&RPSDQ\¶V� RXWVWDQGLQJ� YRWLQJ� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV�� FDOFXODWHG� RQ� WKH� EDVLV� RI� YRWLQJ� SRZHU�� Dny promoter of the 
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person 
or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal 
year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds 
five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the 
Target Offering Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii) 
any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering 
statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the issuer's outstanding voting 
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the 
past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which 
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive 
relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that 
of a spouse. 
  
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:  
 

(a) From time to time, the Company receives ongoing loans from Fanchise League Company, LLC. The balance 
of these loans as of December 31, 2021 was $241,261. An updated balance will be determined after the 
completion of the 2022 Spring Season in June 2022 using a defined methodology that offsets amounts 
generated by the Company and other FCF teams against the expenses paid for by the League on behalf of the 
teams. These loans do not carry an interest rate and do not have a maturity date. See the section titled 
³Outstanding Debt´�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKHVH�ORDQV� 
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES 
 
The Offering  
 
The Company is offering a minimum amount of $25,000 (WKH�³Target Offering Amount´��DQG�XS�WR�a maximum 
amount of $100,000 �WKH�³Maximum Offering Amount´� of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
�WKH�³Securities´� on a best-efforts basis as described in this Form C (this ³2IIHULQJ´���We must raise an amount equal 
to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by August 31, 2022 (the ³Offering Deadline´���8QOHVV�we receive 
investment commitments, which are fully paid for and meet all other requirements set by this Offering, in an amount 
not less than the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all 
investment commitments will be cancelled and all committed funds will be returned. Potential purchasers of the 
6HFXULWLHV�DUH�UHIHUUHG�WR�KHUHLQ�DV�³Investors´�RU�³you´�  
 
In addition to the Offering, the Company intends to concurrently undertake to raise up to an additional $500,000 by 
offering to sell up to $500,000 in securities, including but not limited to common or preferred securities, SAFEs 
(Simple Agreement for Future Equity) or Convertible Notes, to accredited investors outside of this Offering (the 
³&RQFXUUHQW�2IIHULQJ´���1R�LQYHVWRUV�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��RU�SRWHQWLDO�LQYHVWRUV�ZKR�OHDUQHG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DV�D�UHVXOW�
of this Offering, will be permitted to invest in the Concurrent Offering.   
 
7KH�SULFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZDV�GHWHUPLQHG�DUELWUDULO\��GRHV�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�EHDU�DQ\�UHODWLRQVKLS�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
asset value, net worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the 
actual value of the Securities. The Company has based its valuation using a $2.50 per unit price for each authorized 
Unit in the Company (5 million total Units are authorized). The current intention is for the Crowd SAFE issued 
hereunder to be converted into Team Units at a later time. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the 
Offering is $150 and the maximum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is $25,000, each of which is 
VXEMHFW�WR�DGMXVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ� 
 
In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process 
hosted by 2SHQ'HDO�3RUWDO�//&�GED�5HSXEOLF��WKH�³Intermediary´���LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSO\LQJ�ZLWK�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�
know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes an investment 
commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security 
indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions 
made by the Investor.  
 
Investor funds will be held in escrow with an Escrow Agent until the Target Offering Amount has been met or 
exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior 
to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the 
cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. Investors using a credit card to invest must represent and 
warrant to cancel any investment commitment(s) by submitting a request through the Intermediary at least 48 
hours prior to the Offering Deadline, instead of attempting to claim fraud or claw back their committed funds.  
 
The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached through the Intermediary. If 
the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering early 
provided (i) the expedited Offering Deadline must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering was opened, 
(ii��WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�PXVW�SURYLGH�DW�OHDVW�ILYH�����EXVLQHVV�GD\V¶�QRWLFH�SULRU�WR�WKH�H[SHGLWHG�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�WR�
the Investors and (iii) the Company continues to meet or exceed the Target Offering Amount as of the date of the 
expedited Offering Deadline. 
 
Material Changes 
 
If any material change occurs related to the Offering prior to the current Offering Deadline the Company will provide 
notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor 
does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering within 
ILYH�����EXVLQHVV�GD\V�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�QRWLFH��WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�ZLOO�EH�FDQFHOOHG�DQG�WKH�FRPPLWWHG�
funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before 
the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering 
and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for their investment.  
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Intermediate Closings 
 
In the event an amount equal to two (2) times the Target Offering Amount is committed and meets all required terms 
of the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline on such date or such later time the Company designates pursuant to 
Rule 304(b) of Regulation CF, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings of the Offering early, provided 
(i) the new early closing date must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened and (ii) that all Investors 
will receive notice of such early closing date at least five (5) business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent 
a material change that would require an extension of the Offering and reconfirmation of all investment commitments). 
Investors who committed on the date such notice is provided or prior to the issuance of such notice will be able to 
cancel their investment commitment until 48 hours before such early closing date.  
 
,I� WKH�&RPSDQ\�FRQGXFWV�DQ�LQLWLDO�FORVLQJ��WKH�³Initial Closing´��� WKH�&RPSDQ\�DJUHHs to only withdraw seventy 
percent (70%) of the proceeds that are in escrow and will only conduct such Initial Closing if there are more than 
twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the date of the Initial Closing. The Company may 
RQO\� FRQGXFW� DQRWKHU� FORVH� �D� ³Subsequent Closing´�� EHIRUH� WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH� LI� WKH� DPRXQW�RI� LQYHVWPHQW�
commitments made as of the date of such Subsequent Closing exceeds two times the Target Offering Amount as of 
the date of the Initial Closing and there are more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline 
as of the date of such Subsequent Closing.  
 
Any investment commitments received after an intermediate closing will be released to the Company upon a 
subsequent closing and the Investor will receive evidence of the Securities via electronic certificate/PDF in exchange 
for their investment commitment as soon as practicable thereafter. 
 
The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in relation to this 
Offering, regardless of whether multiple closings are conducted.  
 
Investment commitments are not binding on the Company until they are accepted by the Company, which reserves 
the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any investment commitment. If the Company 
rejects all or a portion of any investment commitment, the applicable prospective Investor¶V�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�
without interest or deduction. 
 
THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY 
OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
2))(5('�+(5(,1��7+(�(6&52:�$*(17¶6�&211(&7,21�72�7+(�2))(5,1*�,6�62/(/<�)25�
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
The Securities 
 
We request that you please review this Form C and the Crowd SAFE instrument attached as Exhibit C, in conjunction 
with the following summary information. 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
 
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
 
Authorized Capitalization  
 
The Company has authorized three classes of securities. Team Units, Team Incentive Units, and Voting Units  
 
Rights and Duties of the Manager  
 
The business and affairs of the Company shall be managed by the League. All decisions concerning the business and 
affairs of the Company shall be made by the League. The League shall serve as manager of the Company until its 
successors are selected. 
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Not Currently Equity Interests 
 
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and merely provide a right to receive equity at some 
point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events. 
 
Dividends 
 
The Securities do not entitle Investors to any dividends. 
 
Nominee 
 
The nominee of the Securities shall be Republic Investment Services LLC (thH�³1RPLQHH´���7KH�1RPLQHH�ZLOO act on 
behalf of the Investors as their agent and proxy in all respects.  The Nominee will be entitled, among other things, to 
exercise any voting rights (if any) conferred upon the holder of Securities or any securities acquired upon their 
conversion, to execute on behalf of an investor all transaction documents related to the transaction or other corporate 
event causing the conversion of the Securities, and as part of the conversion process the Nominee has the authority to 
oSHQ�DQ�DFFRXQW�LQ�WKH�QDPH�RI�D�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ��RI�WKH�1RPLQHH¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��WR�WDNH�FXVWRG\�RI�DQ\�VHFXULWLHV�
acquired upon conversion of the Securities. The Nominee will take direction from a pre-disclosed party selected by 
the Company and desiJQDWHG�EHORZ�RQ�DQ\�PDWWHU�LQ�ZKLFK�DIIHFWV�WKH�,QYHVWRUV¶�HFRQRPLF�ULJKWV��7KH�1RPLQHH�LV�
not a fiduciary to the Investors and the Investors agree to indemnify the Nominee per the terms of the Security.  
 
Conversion 
 
Upon each future equity financing resulting in proceeds to the Company of not less than $1,000,000 (each an ³Equity 
Financing´), the Securities are convertible at the option of the Company, into Capital Interests, which are non-voting 
securities otherwise identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except (1) they do not provide the right 
to vote on any matters except as required by law, (2) they require Investors to vote in accordance with the majority of 
the investors purchasing securities from the Company in such Equity Financing with respect to any such required vote 
and (3) they do not provide any inspection or information rights (other than those contemplated by Regulation CF or 
otherwise required by law). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any Equity Financing. 
 
Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities, 
the Investor will receive the number of Capital Interests equal to the quotient obtained by dividing the amount the 
,QYHVWRU�SDLG�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�³Purchase Amount´��E\�$2.50 per unit �WKH�³Default Price´�� 
 
Conversion After the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing other than the first Equity Financing 
following the issuance of the Securities, at the Nominee's discretion, the Investor will receive the number of Capital 
Interests equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the Default Price. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing 
 
,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�XQGHUJRLQJ�DQ�IPO (as defined below) of its Capital Stock or a Change of Control (as 
GHILQHG�EHORZ��RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\� �HLWKHU�RI� WKHVH� HYHQWV�� D�³Liquidity Event´��SULRU� WR�DQ\�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�� WKH�
Investor will receive, at the option of the Nominee and within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or 
FRQVWUXFWLYH���HLWKHU��L��D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�SDUDJUDSK��WKH�³Cash 
Out Option´��RU��LL��D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�6Wock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by 
the Default Price. 
 
In connection with the Cash Out Option, the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) will be due 
and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the 
Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the holders of other Safes (collectively, the 
³Cash-Out Investors´��LQ�IXOO��WKHQ�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DYDLODEOH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�GLVWULEXWHG�ZLWK�HTXDO�priority and 
pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts. 
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³Change of Control´ as used above, means (i) D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�³SHUVRQ´�
RU�³JURXS´��ZLWKLQ�WKH�PHDQLQJ�RI�6HFWLRQV����G� and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), 
EHFRPHV�WKH�³EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU´��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�5XOH���G-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), 
directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company having the right to vote 
IRU�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RI�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV���LL� any reorganization, merger or consolidation of 
the Company, other than a transaction or series of related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of 
the Company outstanding immediately prior to such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately 
after such transaction or series of related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the 
outstanding voting securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other 
disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.   
 
³IPO´�PHDQV�� �A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Equity Securities by the Company 
pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the United States or of a 
province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the United States Securities and 
Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Equity Securities by the Company to the public, 
which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized 
H[FKDQJH���%��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQLWLDO�OLVWLQJ�RI�LWV�(TXLW\�6HFXULWLHV��RWKHU�WKDQ�VKDUHV�RI�(TXLW\�6HFXULWLHV�QRW�HOLJLEOH�
for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a national securities exchange by means of an effective 
registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing Equity 
Securities of the Company for resale, as aSSURYHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��ZKHUH�VXFK�OLVWLQJ�VKDOO�QRW�
be deemed to be an underwritten offering and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a 
reverse merger or take-over whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a 
recognized exchange, or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, 
acquires all of the issued and outstanding Equity Securities of the Company. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Nominee 
and within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (i) the Cash Out Option or (ii) 
a number of units of the most recently issued equity interests equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity 
Financing Price. Units of equity interests granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and 
preferences as the units of equity interests issued in connection with WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ� 
 
If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the other Cash-Out Investors LQ�IXOO��WKHQ�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their 
Purchase Amounts. 
 
,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�managers (or board of directors if the Company subsequently becomes a corporation) determine in 
good faith that delivery of equity interests to the Investor pursuant to Liquidity Event paragraphs above would violate 
applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to 
the fair market value of such equity interests��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�managers (or board of 
directors if the Company subsequently becomes a corporation). 
 
Dissolution 
 
If there is a Dissolution Event (as defined below) before the Securities terminate, subject to the preferences applicable 
to any series of Preferred Securities then outstanding, the Company will distribute all proceeds legally available for 
distribution with equal priority among the (i) holders of the Securities (on an as converted basis based on a valuation 
of Common Securities as determined in good faith by thH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�managers (or board of directors if the 
Company subsequently becomes a corporation) at the time of the Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of 
instruments sharing in the distribution of proceeds of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common 
Securities upon a Dissolution Event and (iii) all holders of Common Securities. 
 
$�³Dissolution Event´�PHDQV��L��D�YROXQWDU\�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\���LL��D�JHQHUDO�DVVLJQPHQW�IRU�
WKH� EHQHILW� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� FUHGLWRUs or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company 
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 
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Termination 
 
The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or 
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur of: (i) the issuance of units in the Capital Interests to the 
Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions of the Crowd SAFE agreement or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for 
payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event. 
 
Voting and Control  
 
Neither the Securities nor the securities issuable upon the conversion of the Securities have voting rights. In addition, 
to facilitate the Offering to Crowd SAFE Investors being able to act together and cast a vote as a group, to the extent 
any securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities confer the holder with voting rights (whether provided by 
the ComSDQ\¶V governing documents or by law), the Nominee (as defined above) will act on behalf of the holders as 
agent and proxy in all respects.  The Nominee will vote consistently at the direction of the Manager of the Company. 
 
The Company is a series of Franchise League Company, LLC. As such, the governance of the Company is in large 
part set out in the Franchise League Company, LLC Operating Agreement (the "Operating Agreement").  
 
Additionally, pursuant to the Operating Agreement, in the event any Member or group of Members propose to Transfer 
an amount of Interests not less than 51% of the issued and outstanding Interests (or, with respect to any Series, 
Members proposing to Transfer not less than 51% of the issued and outstanding Voting Units within such Series) (the 
³7UDQVIHUULQJ�0HPEHUV´���DQG�LQ�HDFK�FDVH�VKDOO�UHTXLUH�WKH�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�RI�3DUHQW���LQ�HDFK�FDVH��ZKHWKHU�E\�PHUJHU��
FRQVROLGDWLRQ��DVVHW�VDOH�RU�RWKHU�7UDQVIHU��D�³'UDJ-$ORQJ�6DOH´���WR�D�3HUVRQ�WKDW�LV�QRW�DQ�$IILOLDWH�RI�WKH�&RPSDny 
�DQ\�VXFK� WUDQVIHUHH��DQ�³$FTXLURU´��� WKHQ�VXFK�7UDQVIHUULQJ�0HPEHUV�VKDOO�KDYH� WKH�ULJKW� �³'UDJ-$ORQJ�5LJKW´���
VXEMHFW� WR� WKH� SURYLVLRQV� LQ� WKH� 2SHUDWLQJ� $JUHHPHQW�� WR� UHTXLUH� HDFK� RI� WKH� RWKHU� 0HPEHUV� �WKH� ³'UDJ-Along 
0HPEHUV´��WR�7UDQVIHU�RU�FDXVH�WR be Transferred to such Acquiror all (but not less than all, unless agreed between 
such Drag-Along Member and the Transferring Members) Interests (or with respect to a Series, Units) owned by such 
Drag-Along Member (regardless of type and class). Each Member agrees that, upon receipt of a Drag-Along Notice, 
such Member shall be obligated to (A) sell all (but not less than all, unless agreed between such Drag-Along Member 
and the Transferring Members) of its Interests or Units, as applicable, (regardless of type or class) on the terms set 
forth in the Drag-Along Notice, (B) otherwise consent to and raise no objection to such transaction, (C) waive and not 
H[HUFLVH�DQ\�GLVVHQWHUV¶�ULJKWV�RU�DSSUDLVDO�ULJKWV�ZKLFK�VXFK�'UDJ-Along Member may have in connection therewith 
(D), subject to the terms of the Operating Agreement, be bound by the same terms, provisions and conditions in respect 
of the Drag-Along Sale as are applicable to the Transferring Members and (E) appoint the Manager to be such Drag-
$ORQJ�0HPEHU¶V�attorney-in-fact in connection with the proposed transaction. 
 
Anti-Dilution Rights  
 
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute 
the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.  
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
 
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities 
during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: 
(1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the 
Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust 
controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, 
or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. ³Member of the family´ as 
used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Each Investor should be aware 
that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, there is no guarantee that another party will be 
willing to purchase them. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any equity interests into 
which they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective 
registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory 
to the Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer. 
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In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any equity interests into which they are convertible to any 
RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&Rmpany in good faith. 
 
Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the equity interests into which the Securities are converted will be subject to 
a lock-up period and may not be lent, offered, pledged, or sold for up to 180 days following such IPO. 
 
 
Other Material Terms  
 
x The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. 
x The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference. 
 

COMMISSION AND FEES 
 

At the conclusion of the Offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of six percent (6%) of the amount raised in the Offering 
to the Intermediary. 
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to two percent (2%) of the total number 
of the Securities sold in the Offering. 
 

TAX MATTERS 
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AN'�6$/(�2)�7+(�,19(6725¶6�6(&85,7,(6��$6�:(//�$6�3266,%/(�&+$1*(6�,1�
THE TAX LAWS.  

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED 
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, 
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER 
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING 
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR 
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. 
($&+� 7$;3$<(5� 6+28/'� 6((.� $'9,&(� %$6('� 21� 7+(� 7$;3$<(5¶6� 3$57,&8/$5�
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the 
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such 
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the 
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE 
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

LEGAL MATTERS 
 
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering. 
 

DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION 
 

7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RIILFHUV�PD\�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH�ILOPLQJ�RU�UHFRUGLQJ�RI�D�YDULRXV�PHGLD�DQG�LQ�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�WKH�ILOPLQJ��
PD\� SUHVHQW� FHUWDLQ� EXVLQHVV� LQIRUPDWLRQ� WR� WKH� LQYHVWRU� SDQHO� DSSHDULQJ� RQ� WKH� VKRZ� �WKH� ³Presentation´��� 7KH�
Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the 
Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the 
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disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the 
2IIHULQJ�PDWHULDOV�SURYLGHG�KHUHLQ��VKRXOG�QRW�EH�DSSOLHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�DQG�RSHUDWLRQV�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�
this Offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations 
not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.  
 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which 
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request. 
 
Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
forms of any documents referenced in this ForP�&��7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�ZLOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�WR�GLVFXVV�ZLWK�
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other 
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and 
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available 
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon 
reasonable request. 
 
 



 

 

 

SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form C to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 
 
 

 /s/Cyrus Farudi 
 (Signature) 
  
 Cyrus Farudi 
 (Name) 
  
 Chief Operating Officer 
 (Title) 

 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated.  

 
 

 /s/Cyrus Farudi 
 (Signature) 
  
 Cyrus Farudi 
 (Name) 
  
 Manager 
 (Title) 
  
 June 27, 2022 
 (Date) 

 
 
 
 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, 
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing 
similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. Intentional 
misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.
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Financial Statements 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

DĂǇ�ϭϮ͕�ϮϬϮϮ
To: Board of Directors of &ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>� 
Attn: Dŝŵŝ�EŐƵǇĞŶ͕��&K
Re: 202ϭ�Financial Statement Audit – &ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>� 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the�financial statements of &ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>�͕ which comprise the �balance 
sheet�as of December 31, 20Ϯϭ, and the related statements of income, changes in ŵĞŵďĞƌƐΖ equity, and cash flows for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of &ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>� as of 
December 31, 20Ϯϭ, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of &ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�
>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>� and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.  

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial 
statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about &ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>�ΖƐ ability to continue as a going concern. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
• /ĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŝƐŬƐ�ŽĨ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�

ĞƌƌŽƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƌŝƐŬƐ͘�^ƵĐŚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�
ĞǆĂŵŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ŽŶ�Ă�ƚĞƐƚ�ďĂƐŝƐ͕�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘

• KďƚĂŝŶ�ĂŶ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ͕�ďƵƚ�ŶŽƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�
&ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>�ΖƐ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ŶŽ�ƐƵĐŚ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐĞĚ͘�
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• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting�
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that�raise�
substantial doubt about &ĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�>ĞĂŐƵĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�>>�ʹ&�&�dĞĂŵ�ϰ�>>�ΖƐ ability to continue as a going concern�
for a�reasonable period�of�time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we identified during the 
audit. 

Sincerely, 

TaxDrop LLC

TaxDrop LLC 
Robbinsville, New Jersey 
DĂǇ�ϭϮ͕�ϮϬϮϮ�
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC - FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 2021 

(Audited) 
  

ASSETS 2021 
  

Current Assets  
   Cash and cash equivalents  $                               -   
   Prepaid expenses                                   -   
      Total Current Assets                                   -   

  
Total Assets  $                               -   

  
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY  

  
Current Liabilities  
   Deferred revenue  $                               -   
      Total Current Liabilities                                   -   

  
Long-Term Liabilities  
   Intercompany payable 241,261  
      Total Long-Term Liabilities 241,261  

Total Liabilities                          241,261  
  

MEMBERS' EQUITY  
   Members' Capital                          314,017  
   Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)                        (555,277) 
Total Members' Equity (241,261) 

   
Total Liabilities and Members' Equity  $                               -   

   
The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC - FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
INCOME STATEMENT 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 
(Audited) 

  
 2021 

  
Revenues  $                    402,943  
Cost of revenues                        102,441  
Gross Profit                        300,502  

  
Operating Expenses  
   General and administrative                        238,213  
   Advertising and marketing                          85,000  
   Salaries and wages                        414,744  
   Professional services                          17,000  
   Contractors                          12,625  
Total Operating Expenses                        767,582  

   
Net Income (Loss)  $                  (467,080) 

  
The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC - FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
STATEMENT OF MEMBERS’ EQUITY 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 
(Audited) 

    

 
Members' Capital Retained Earnings 

(Accumulated Deficit) Total Members' Deficit 

Balance as of December 31, 2020  $                                   -    $                          (88,197)  $                          (88,197) 
     Issuance of Member units                              314,017                                        -                                314,017  
     Net Income (loss)                                       -                              (467,080)                            (467,080) 
Balance as of December 31, 2021  $                          314,017   $                        (555,277)  $                        (241,261) 

    
The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC - FCF TEAM 4, LLC 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 

(Audited) 
  

 2021 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities  
Net Income (Loss)  $            (467,080) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:  
   Prepaid expenses                    26,003  
   Deferred revenue                           -   
   Intercompany payable                  127,061  
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities                (314,017) 

  
Cash Flows from Investing Activities  
Net cash used in investing activities                           -   

  
Cash Flows from Financing Activities  
   Issuance of Member Units                  314,017  
Net cash used in financing activities                  314,017  
    Net change in cash and cash equivalents                           -   

  
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period                           -   
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $                       -   

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS 
 
Fanchise League Company LLC – FCF Team 4, LLC (the “Company”, Wild Aces), a Delaware series limited liability 
company, operates pursuant to a limited liability company agreement (the “Agreement”) dated September 29, 2020. 
The Company was formed on September 29, 2020 and operates a professional football team that will play as part of 
the Fan Controlled Football (FCF) league.  The Company shall continue until terminated in accordance with the terms 
of the Agreement or as provided by law, including events of dissolution. The Company shall be dissolved immediately 
upon the first to occur of the following events:  
 

a. The sale of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets;  
b. The prior written approval of a Majority of Members; and  
c. The entry of a decree of judicial dissolution pursuant to the Delaware Limited Liability Company 

Act.  
 
The FCF enables fans to collectively call plays in real-time, draft players and make roster decisions, and a host of 
other decisions generally reserved for coaches, general managers, and team owners. Fans are able to watch and 
participate live via FCF’s partnership with Twitch.   
 
The Company generates revenues from league and team level sponsorships, merchandise sales, licensing, and digital 
advertising, in-app purchases, and subscriptions that will be allocated by FCF.  Revenues and expenses are allocated 
based on the weight benefit provided or received by each team.  In the event specific team benefits are unavailable the 
transaction is allocated equally among the number of teams in the league at the time of the transaction.   
 
The Company is capitalized to fund its operations by Fan Controlled Sports and Entertainment, Inc., (FCSE) which 
has raised sufficient funds to capitalize the Company through the end of the second FCF season, slated for completion 
by June 30, 2022.  As of December 31, 2021, the Company has limited working capital and may incur additional 
losses prior to generating positive working capital. These matters raise substantial concern about the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern (see Note 7). During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its 
operations with funding from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 8), funds from revenue producing activities, and 
additional contributions from FCSE, if and when such can be realized. If the Company cannot secure additional short-
term capital, it may cease operations. These financial statements and related notes thereto do not include any 
adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 
 
 
  

Fan�Controlled�Sports�and�
Entertainment�Inc.�

(Corporation)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�1�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�4�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�3�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�2�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�5�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�8�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�7�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�League�
Company�LLC�6�
(Partnership)�

Fanchise�
Technology�
Company�LLC�

Fanchise�Services�
Company,�Inc.�
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NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual method of accounting in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”). Any reference in these 
notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to US GAAP as found in the Accounting Standards Codification 
(“ASC”) and Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”) of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”). 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the footnotes thereto. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term. 
 
Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general business 
and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could cause fluctuations 
in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local competition or changes 
in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition and the results of its 
operations. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
time of purchase to be cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2021, the Company had no cash on hand and has not yet 
created a bank account. 
 
Fixed Assets 
 
Property and equipment will be recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add 
to the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.  Expenditures for maintenance and 
repairs are expensed as incurred. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are 
eliminated from the balance sheet accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income. As of December 31, 
2021, the Company had no property and equipment. 
 
Depreciation will be provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets. 
 
The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows 
expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash flows are 
less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying value exceeds 
the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include current operating 
results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of obsolescence, demand, 
competition, and other economic factors. The Company had no impairment As of December 31, 2021. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
US GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price) and such principles also establish 
a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using the following definitions (from highest 
to lowest priority): 

x Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, 
unrestricted assets or liabilities.  



FS - 11 
FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC – FCF TEAM 4, LLC 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021�

�
x Level 2 – Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset 

or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other 
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. 

x Level 3 – Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value 
measurement and unobservable. 

 
There were no assets or liabilities require fair value measurement as of December 31, 2021. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
The Company generates revenues from league and team level sponsorships, merchandise sales, and digital advertising, 
in-app purchases, and subscriptions that are allocated by Fanchise League Company, LLC (FLC).  League revenue 
transactions are allocated by the number of teams in the league or by individual team outputs as a percentage of total 
team outputs.  Team specific revenues are allocated entirely to the team that generates the sale.  Revenue is recognized 
when performance obligations under the terms of the contracts with customers are satisfied. Sponsorships, advertising, 
and subscriptions revenue is deferred and recognized ratably over the contract period. Merchandise and in-app 
purchases are recognized at the point the goods are provided to the customers. 
 
Organizational Costs 
 
In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of 
incorporation, are expensed as incurred. These fees had been paid for by the Company’s parent and are included in 
intercompany payables.  
 
Income Taxes  
 
The Company has elected to be taxed as a partnership for federal and state income tax purposes with all income tax 
liabilities and/or benefits of the Company being passed through to the members. As such, no recognition of federal or 
state income taxes for the Company have been provided for in the accompanying financial statements.   
 
For each fiscal year (defined as the period of January 1 through December 31), the Company’s members (or “each 
Series member”) will receive the following calculated profits shares from revenues earned at FLC level (“League 
Revenue”) as well as revenues earned that are directly attributable to the FCF teams (“Team Revenues”) as outlined 
fully in the Agreement:  
 

(i) FLC Net Income allocable to League Revenue shall be allocated equally among each Series LLC class 
of Team and Reserved Incentive Units and then, within such class, among the Members of that class pro 
rata in proportion to each such Member’s Team Percentage Interest (in respect of that class, and in each 
case excluding unvested Units from the calculation of Team Percentage Interest); 

(ii) FLC Net Income allocable to Team Revenue shall be allocated to the class of Team and Reserved 
Incentive Units to which the Team of that class, and in each case excluding unvested Units from the 
calculation of Team Percentage Interest); and Revenue corresponds based on the Team Allocation 
Methodology, and then among the Members of that class pro rata in proportion to each such Member’s 
Team Percentage Interest (in respect  

(iii) FLC Net Losses shall be allocated to Managers. 
 
For purposes of applying the above, expenses shall be treated as first reducing FLC Net Income allocable to League 
Revenue and then to Team Revenue should expenses exceed League Revenues (to the extent thereof). In summary, if 
there were sufficient League revenues to cover costs, each team receives 100% of the Team Revenues it generated. If 
there were not sufficient League revenues, the League will use Team Revenues to offset expenses.  
 
If Team Revenues remain after cost offset, each team will receive its pro-rata allocation of remaining revenues based 
on what % of Team Revenues each team generated. If no Team Revenues remain after cost offset, the League retains 
all losses. 
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In its sole discretion, the Manager may cause interim distributions to be made on a quarterly basis as an advance 
against amounts to be distributed pursuant to the above; provided, that each Member shall promptly repay to the LLC 
on the request of the Manager any excess of such interim distributions over the amount of distributions pursuant to 
the above to which the Member is ultimately determined to be entitled. 
 
Any uncertain tax position taken by a member is not an uncertain position of the Company. In accordance with the 
Agreement, to the extent possible without impairing the Company’s ability to continue to conduct its business and 
activities, and in order to permit its members to pay taxes on the taxable income of the Company, the Company would 
be required to make distributions to the members in the amount equal to the estimated tax liability of the members. 
There have been no taxable distributions as of December 31, 2021. 
 
 
NOTE 3 – MEMBERS’ EQUITY  
 
 
Membership interests are represented by issued and outstanding rights. The Company is composed of three classes of 
Members: 1) League Unit Members designated “Voting Units” (namely the parent company representing Company 
management), 2) Team Unit Members and 3) Profit Interest Unit Members. In addition to voting rights required by 
law, the League Unit Members shall be entitled to vote on all matters submitted to a vote of the Company’s members. 
Except as required by law, the Team and Profit Interest Unit Members shall not be entitled to vote on any matters 
submitted to a vote of the Company’s members. The overall management and control of the Company shall be vested 
in the Company Manager (the “Manager”). All Series Members may earn distributions only from the Series to which 
they are admitted as Members (namely, Team Unit Members and Profit Interest Unit Members).  
 
As of December 31, 2021, Member units are as follows:  
 

Unit Type Units Authorized Units Issued 
League Units 1,000,000 1,000,000 
Team Units 1,800,000 1,530,836 
Profit Interest Units 2,200,000 454,810 

 
 
NOTE 4 –RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
The Company’s revenues and expense are received and paid by FLC.  The Company’s intercompany payable account 
represents cumulative expenses in excess of revenues.  There is no markup charged by FLC for expenses paid on 
behalf of the Company. 
 
As of December 31, 2021, the Company owed FLC $241,261 with no set repayment terms.  
 
NOTE 5 – EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION 
 
Equity Incentive Plan 
 
In September 2021, the Company adopted a 2021 equity incentive plan (“2021 Plan”) which permits the grant or 
option of units to its employees for up to 2,200,000 units of Profit Interest Units (PIU). The Company believes that 
such awards will help the Company attract, retain and motivate its management and other persons, including officers, 
directors, key employees and consultants, will encourage and reward such persons’ contributions to the performance 
of the Company and will align their interests with the interests of the Company’s unitholders. PIU awards are generally 
granted or optioned at a threshold price not less than the market price of the Company’s units at the date of grant. PIU 
awards generally vest over a period of months or years.  As of December 31, 2021, 454,810 PIU’s have been issued.   
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NOTE 6 – RISK AND UNCERTAINITIES  
 
The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the 
Company.  
 
COVID 19 
 
In January 2020, the World Health Organization has declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) as a 
“Public Health Emergency of International Concern,” which continues to spread throughout the world and has 
adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial 
markets. The coronavirus outbreak and government responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and 
adversely impacting many industries. The outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on economic and 
market conditions and trigger a period of global economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this 
situation precludes any prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the coronavirus outbreak. Nevertheless, 
the outbreak presents uncertainty and risk with respect to the Company, its performance, and its financial results 
 
 
NOTE 7 – GOING CONCERN 
 
These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.  The Company’s ability to continue is dependent 
upon management’s plan to raise additional funds through a crowdfunding campaign, capital contributions from the 
parent and the ability to achieve profitable operations. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that 
might be necessary if the Company is not able to continue as a going concern. 
 
 
NOTE 8 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Team Owner and Equity Assignment 
 
In advance of the season opening in 2022, the Company has negotiated one-year Team Owner engagement terms with 
celebrity athletes who will have an active role in promoting the team and league as a whole and will be a driving force 
in the formation and development of his team’s brand, messaging, and fan base. The Team Owner agreement is signed 
between the Team Owner and FLC and includes equity compensation assigned to the Team Owner is via direct equity 
in the Company.  
 
Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering 
 
The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $100,000 in Team Units. The Company will attempt to 
raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this offering. The Company must receive commitments from investors totaling 
greater than the minimum amount by the offering deadline listed in the Form C to receive any funds. 
 
The Crowdfunded Offering will be made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka “Republic” or 
“Republic.co”). The Intermediary is entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% of the securities issued in this 
offering. 
 
Management’s Evaluation 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 12, 2022, the date the financial statements were available 
to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require adjustment or 
disclosure in the financial statements. 
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Exhibit A—Illustrative Team Allocation Methodology, from the Amended and Restated Limited Liability 
Company Agreement 
 
TEAM ALLOCATION METHODOLOGY 
 
Upon the formation of the teams that will comprise the FCF, the Manager shall assign one team to each Series LLC 
contemplated by this Agreement. Amounts distributable to Series LLC shall be allocated amongst the Series LLC’s 
pro rata in accordance with the profitability of the FCF teams associated with such Series LLC for the applicable 
Fiscal Year. Each such team’s profitability for the applicable Fiscal Year shall be calculated by dividing the aggregate 
amount of Team Revenue directly associated with such team for such Fiscal Year as determined by the Manager by 
the aggregate amount of Team Revenue of the FCF for such Fiscal Year. 
Any determination by the Manager contemplated by this Exhibit will be conclusive, absent manifest error, and will 
be absolutely binding upon the LLC, each of the Members and their respective successors, personal representatives 
and permitted assigns. 
 
For purposes of illustration, in the event that (i) “Team 4” is assigned to the Team 4 Series LLC issued in connection 
with this Agreement by the Manager, and (ii) 30% of the aggregate Team Revenue of the FCF for a given Fiscal Year 
is directly attributable to Team 4 as determined by the Manager, then 30% of the amount distributable to Team 4 
Series LLC shall be allocated to the Team 4 Series LLC, and the Team 4 Series LLC Allocation shall be distributed 
to the Team 4 Series LLC Members pro rata in proportion to each Team 4 Series LLC Member’s Team Percentage 
Interest. 
 
Exhibit B – Distributable Cash Example, from the Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company 
Agreement 
 
Assume the following: 

i. The Company Member holds a Team 4 Team Units Percentage Interest of 45%. 
ii. A team captain (the “Team Captain”) holds a Team 4 Incentive Units Percentage Interest of 40%, 

comprised of Profits Interests issued pursuant to the Equity Incentive Plan. 
iii. iii. A fan (the “Fan”) holds a Team 4 Team Units Percentage Interest of 5%. 
iv. Employees (the “Employees”) hold a Team 4 Team Units Percentage Interest of 10%, comprised of 

Profits Interests issued pursuant to the Equity Incentive Plan. 
 

Year 1            
 
Assume the following: 
 

v. At the end of Fiscal Year 1, League Revenue is $3,000,000. 
vi. At the end of Fiscal Year 1, Team Revenue is $617,500. 
vii. At the end of Fiscal Year 1, total league expenses are $3,200,000. 
viii. Team 4 is responsible for 70% of the LLC’s aggregate Team Revenue. 

 
With the aforementioned assumptions: 
 

i. FCF’s total revenues for Fiscal Year 1 would be $3,617,500 (i.e., $3,000,000 League Revenue plus 
$617,500 Team Revenue). 

ii. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $417,500 (i.e., 
$3,617,500 in aggregate revenue minus total expenses of $3,200,000). 

iii. Since Distributable Cash ($417,500) is less than Team Revenue for Fiscal Year 1 ($617,500), 
Distributable Cash shall be distributed to the Series LLC’s. 

iv. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to Team 4 Series LLC would be $292,250 
(i.e., $417,500 in Distributable Cash multiplied by Team 4’s 70% of profitability). 
 

With these assumptions, Distributable Cash would be distributed to the Team 4 Team Unit Members as follows: 
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i. The Company Member would receive $131,512.50 (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the Company Member’s 

Team Percentage Interest of 45%). 
ii. The Team Captain would receive $116,900 (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the Team Captain’s Team 

Percentage Interest of 40%). 
iii. The Fan would receive $14,612.50 (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the Fan’s Team Percentage Interest of 

5%). 
iv. The Employees would receive $29,225 less (a) their respective Profit Interest Threshold Amounts on 

vested units and (b) any distributions associated with unvested Units (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the 
Employees’ Team Percentage Interest of 10% minus any applicable Profit Interest Thresholds and 
unvested portions). 

v. Remaining Distributable Cash resulting from unvested Team Incentive Units and Profit Interest 
Thresholds is distributed pro-rata to Team 4 Team Units, less any applicable Profit Unit Thresholds until 
all Distributable Cash is distributed. 

 
Year 2             
 
Assume the following: 
 

ix. At the end of Fiscal Year 2, League Revenue is $7,000,000. 
x. At the end of Fiscal Year 2, Team Revenue is $1,235,000. 
xi. At the end of Fiscal Year 2, total league expenses are $6,000,000. 
xii. Team 4 is responsible for 70% of the LLC’s aggregate Team Revenue. 

 
With the aforementioned assumptions: 
 

vi. FCF’s total revenues for Fiscal Year 2 would be $8,235,000 (i.e., $7,000,000 League Revenue plus 
$1,235,000 Team Revenue). 

vii. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $2,235,000 (i.e., 
$8,235,000 in aggregate revenue minus total expenses of $6,000,000). 

viii. Since Distributable Cash ($2,235,000) is more than Team Revenue for Fiscal Year 2 ($1,235,000), 
Distributable Cash shall be distributed to the Series LLC’s. 

ix. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $1,235,000 (i.e., 
the aggregate Team Revenue of $1,235,000).  

x. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Team 4 Series LLC would be $864,500 
(i.e., the aggregate Team Revenue of $1,235,000 multiplied by Team 4’s 70% of profitability).  

xi. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $1,000,000 (i.e., 
$2,235,000 of Distributable Cash minus $1,235,000 of Team Revenue). 

xii. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Team 4 Series LLC would be $125,000 
(i.e., $1,000,000 of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s divided by the number of teams) 

 
With these assumptions, Distributable Cash would be distributed to the Team 4 Team Unit Members as follows: 
 

(a) if the LLC were to liquidate completely after the end of such Fiscal Year,  
a. The Company Member would receive $389,025 (i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Company 

Member’s Team Unit Percentage Interest of 45%). 
b. The Team Captain would receive $345,800 less any distributions associated with unvested units 

(i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Team Captain’s Team Percentage Interest of 40%) 
c. The Fan would receive $43,225 (i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Fan’s Team Unit Percentage 

Interest of 5%).  
d. The Employees would receive $86,450 (i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Employees’ Team Unit 

Percentage Interest of 10%). 
(b) Any remaining cash would be distributed as follows 

a. The Company Member would receive $56,250 (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the Company 
Member’s Team Unit Percentage Interest of 45%). 
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b. The Team Captain would receive $50,000 (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the Team Captain’s Team 

Unit Percentage Interest of 40%). 
c. The Fan would receive $6,250 (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the Fan’s Team Unit Percentage Interest 

of 5%). 
d. The Employees would receive $12,500 less a) their respective Profit Interest Threshold amounts on 

vested units and b) any distributions associated with unvested units (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the 
Employees’ Team Percentage Interest of 10% minus any applicable Profit Interest Thresholds and 
unvested portions). 

e. Remaining Distributable Cash resulting from unvested Units and Profit Interest Thresholds is 
distributed pro-rata to vested Team 4 Team Units, less any applicable Profit Unit Thresholds until 
all Distributable Cash is distributed. 
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
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�ƵĚŝƚŽƌ’s Responsibility 

tĞ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ�
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ŚĂǀĞ�ŽďƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ŝƐ�ƐƵĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘
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�ƵĚŝƚŽƌ’s Conclusion 
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Going Concern 

�Ɛ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ͕�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�
ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘�dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĂŶǇ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵŝŐŚƚ�
ďĞ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘�KƵƌ�ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌ͘�

^ŝŶĐĞƌĞůǇ͕�
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC – FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
BALANCE SHEET 

For the short year ended December 31, 2020  
(Audited) 

2020 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
 Cash and cash equivalents 0 
 Prepaid Assets  26,003 

Total Assets $26,003 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

Long-term Liabilities 
 Intercompany Payable - Parent, Fan Controlled Sports and Entertainment Inc.  114,200 

Total Liabilities $114,200 

MEMBERS' EQUITY 

 Member’s capital 0 
 Retained earnings  (88,197) 

Total Members' Equity  (88,197) 

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity $26,003 

See /ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŽƌΖƐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ and notes to the financial statements. 
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC – FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

For Period September 29, 2020 (Inception) Through December 31, 2020 
(Audited) 

2020 

Revenues $0 

Operating expenses 
General and Administrative  64,415 
Salaries and Wages  20,082 
Professional Services  3,700 

Total Operating Expenses  88,197 

Net Income ($88,197) 

See /ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŽƌΖƐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ and notes to the financial statements. 
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC – FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
STATEMENT OF MEMBERS' EQUITY 

For Period September 29, 2020 (Inception) Through December 31, 2020 
(Audited) 

Member's 
Capital 

Retained 
Earnings 

Total Members' 
Equity 

Balance as of September 29, 2020 (Inception) $0 $0 $0 

Net Income $0 ($88,197) ($88,197) 

Balance as of December 31, 2020 $0 ($88,197) ($88,197) 

See /ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŽƌΖƐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ and notes to the financial statements. 
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC – FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For Period September 29, 2020 (Inception) Through December 31, 2020 
(Audited) 

2020 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net Income (Loss) ($88,197) 

(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaid Assets ($26,003) 
Increase/(Decrease) in Intercompany Payable $114,200 

Net cash used in operating activities $0 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Net cash used in investing activities 0 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Net cash provided by financing activities 0 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents $0 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 0 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $0 

See /ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŽƌΖƐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ and notes to the financial statements. 
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FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY LLC – FCF TEAM 4, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 

NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

Fanchise League Company LLC – FCF Team 4, LLC (the “Company”, Wild Aces), a Delaware series limited 
liability company, operates pursuant to a limited liability company agreement (the “Agreement”) dated September 
29, 2020. The Company was formed on September 29, 2020 and operates a professional football team that will play 
as part of the Fan Controlled Football (FCF) league in 2021.  The FCF will enable fans to collectively call plays in 
real-time, draft players make roster decisions and a host of other decisions generally reserved for coaches, GM’s, 
and team owners. Fans will be able to watch and participate live via the FCF’s partnership with Twitch.   

The Company will generate revenues from league and team level sponsorships, merchandise sales, licensing, and 
digital advertising, in-app purchases, and subscriptions that will be allocated by the FCF after league-level cost 
coverage.  The Company is capitalized by its parent to fund its operations, Fan Controlled Sports and Entertainment, 
Inc., (FCSE) which has raised sufficient funds to capitalize the Company through the end of its first FCF season, 
slated for completion by March 31, 2021.  As of December 31, 2020, the Company has limited working capital and 
could incur additional losses or take time prior to generating positive working capital. These matters raise substantial 
concern about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern (see Note 7). During the next twelve months, 
the Company intends to fund its operations with funding from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 8), funds from 
revenue producing activities, and additional contributions from FCSE, if and when such can be realized. If the 
Company cannot secure additional short-term capital, it may cease operations. These financial statements and 
related notes thereto do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual method of accounting in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”). 

Use of Estimates 

Fan Controlled 
Sports and 

Entertainment Inc. 

Fanchise 
League 

Company LLC 

Fanchise League 
Company LLC 1 

Fanchise League 
Company LLC 4 

Fanchise League 
Company LLC 3 

Fanchise League 
Company LLC 2 
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The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the footnotes thereto. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term. 
 
Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general 
business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could cause 
fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local 
competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition 
and the results of its operations. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, which it 
believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to $250,000. At times, 
the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
time of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account. As of 
December 31, 2020, the Company had no cash on hand and has not yet created a bank account. 
 
Prepaid Assets 
 
The Company capitalizes payments for future goods and services to be expensed over the course of its usefulness. 
As of December 31, 2020, the Company has $26,003 of prepaid assets that were comprised of prepaid workers’ 
compensation insurance premiums for a one-year term coverage beginning January 2021.  
 
Fixed Assets 
 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to 
the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.  Expenditures for maintenance and 
repairs are expensed as incurred. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation 
are eliminated from the balance sheet accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income. As of December 
31, 2020, the Company had no property and equipment. 
 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets. 
 
The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash 
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash 
flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying 
value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include 
current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of 
obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors. The Company had no impairment As of December 
31, 2020. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be 
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price) 
and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using 
the following definitions (from highest to lowest priority): 
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x Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for 
identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.  

x Level 2 – Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in 
active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or 
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other 
means. 

x Level 3 – Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value 
measurement and unobservable. 

 
Revenue Recognition 
 
The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, performance has occurred, 
the fee for the arrangement is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured. As of December 31, 
2020, the Company had not begun recognizing sales or receiving profit distributions (see Note 5). 
 
Organizational Costs 
 
In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of 
incorporation, are expensed as incurred. These fees had been paid for by the Company’s parent and are included in 
intercompany payables.  
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
On June 3, 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-05, which amends the effective dates of the Board’s standards on 
revenue (ASC 606) and leasing (ASC 842) to give immediate relief to certain entities as a result of the widespread 
adverse economic effects and business disruptions caused by the coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic. 
Specifically, the Board deferred the effective dates of (1) ASC 606 for private companies and private not-for-profit 
(NFP) entities and (2) ASC 842 for private companies, private NFP entities, and public NFP entities. The deferrals 
apply only if those entities have not yet issued their financial statements (or made their financial statements available 
for issuance) as of June 3, 2020. The Company is currently evaluating methods of adoption as well as the impact 
that adoption of this guidance will have on its financial statements. ASU 2020-05 permits private entities that have 
not yet issued their financial statements or made financial statements available for issuance as of June 3, 2020, to 
adopt ASC 606 for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019, and for interim reporting periods 
within annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020. However, since the deferral is not mandatory, 
private entities may still elect to adopt ASC 606 in accordance with previous guidance (i.e., for annual reporting 
periods beginning after December 15, 2018, and for interim reporting periods within annual reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2019). 
 
In June 2018, FASB amended ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of 
Topic 718, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods 
and services from nonemployees. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning 
after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and early 
application is permitted. The Company currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the 
financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
NOTE 3 – INCOME TAX PROVISION 
 
The Company is a limited liability company, treated as a partnership for federal and state income tax purposes with 
all income tax liabilities and/or benefits of the Company being passed through to the members. As such, no 
recognition of federal or state income taxes for the Company have been provided for in the accompanying financial 
statements. Any uncertain tax position taken by a member is not an uncertain position of the Company. In 
accordance with the Agreement, to the extent possible without impairing the Company’s ability to continue to 
conduct its business and activities, and in order to permit its members to pay taxes on the taxable income of the 
Company, the Company would be required to make distributions to the members in the amount equal to the 
estimated tax liability of the members. There have been no taxable distributions As of December 31, 2020. 
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NOTE 4 – MEMBERS’ EQUITY  
 
The Founder Members caused the formation of the Company as a Delaware series limited liability company on 
September 29, 2020 and entered into an Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) with the parent company, Fanchise League Company, LLC (“Manager”, “parent company”), which 
replaced the Fanchise League Company LLC Company Agreement dated October 12, 2017 in its entirety. The 
Company shall continue until terminated in accordance with the terms of the Agreement or as provided by law, 
including events of dissolution. The Company shall be dissolved immediately upon the first to occur of the 
following events:  
 

a. The sale of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets;  
 

b. The prior written approval of a Majority of Members; and  
 

c. The entry of a decree of judicial dissolution pursuant to the Delaware Limited Liability Company 
Act.  

 
Membership interests are represented by issued and outstanding rights. The Company is composed of three classes 
of Members: 1) League Unit Members (namely the parent company representing Company management), 2) Team 
Unit Members and 3) Profit Interest Unit Members. In addition to voting rights required by law, the League Unit 
Members shall be entitled to vote on all matters submitted to a vote of the Company’s members. Except as required 
by law, the Team and Profit Interest Unit Members shall not be entitled to vote on any matters submitted to a vote of 
the Company’s members. The overall management and control of the Company shall be vested in the Company 
Manager (the “Manager”). All Series Members may earn distributions only from the Series to which they are 
admitted as Members (namely, Team Unit Members and Profit Interest Unit Members).  
 
The Units shall consist initially of three (3) classes for the Company created by the Manager: 
 

(i) One (1) class of Units designated “Voting Units” (the “Voting Units”); and  
(ii) One (1) class of Units designated Non-Voting “Team Units” (the “Team Units”); and 
(iii) One (1) class of Units designated Non-Voting “Team Incentive Units” (the “Team Incentive Units”) to 

be issued as Profit Interest Units pursuant to the Equity Incentive Plan. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, each Series is authorized to issue up to: 
 

1) 1,000,000 Voting Units; 
2) 1,800,000 Team Units, of which 500,000 Team Units shall be reserved for sale to third-party investors in 

each Series; and 
3) 2,200,000 Team Incentive Units for issuance as Profits Interests or for issuance upon exercise of an option 

to acquire Team Units, in each case, issued pursuant to the Equity Incentive Plan. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, 1,000,000 Voting Units and 1,300,000 Team Units were initially issued to Fan Controlled 
Sports & Entertainment, Inc. An illustrative profit allocation example may be found in the Exhibit pages after the 
disclosures to the financials.  
 
NOTE 5 – REVENUE/RELATED PARTY 
 
The Company will generate revenues from league and team level sponsorships, merchandise sales, licensing, and 
digital advertising, in-app purchases, and subscriptions that will be allocated by the FCF after league-level cost 
coverage. For each fiscal year (defined as the period of January 1 through December 31), the Company (or “each 
Series”) will receive the following calculated profits shares from revenues earned at the Fanchise League Company 
LLC level (“League Revenue”) as well as revenues earned that are directly attributable to the four FCF teams 
(“Team Revenues”) as outlined fully in the Agreement:  
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(i) Net Income allocable to League Revenue shall be allocated equally among each Series LLC class of 
Team and Reserved Incentive Units and then, within such class, among the Members of that class pro 
rata in proportion to each such Member’s Team Percentage Interest (in respect of that class, and in 
each case excluding unvested Units from the calculation of Team Percentage Interest); 

(ii) Net Income allocable to Team Revenue shall be allocated to the class of Team and Reserved Incentive 
Units to which the Team Revenue corresponds based on the Team Allocation Methodology, and then 
among the Members of that class pro rata in proportion to each such Member’s Team Percentage 
Interest (in respect of that class, and in each case excluding unvested Units from the calculation of 
Team Percentage Interest); and 

(iii) Net Losses shall be allocated to Managers. 
 
For purposes of applying the above, expenses shall be treated as first reducing Net Income allocable to League 
Revenue and then to Team Revenue should expenses exceed League Revenues (to the extent thereof). In summary, 
if there were sufficient League revenues to cover costs, each team receives 100% of the Team Revenues it 
generated. If there were not sufficient League revenues, the League will use Team Revenues to offset expenses.  
If Team Revenues remain after cost offset, each team will receive its pro-rata allocation of remaining revenues 
based on what % of Team Revenues each team generated. If no Team Revenues remain after cost offset, the League 
retains all losses. 
 
In its sole discretion, the Manager may cause interim distributions to be made on a quarterly basis as an advance 
against amounts to be distributed pursuant to the above; provided, that each Member shall promptly repay to the 
LLC on the request of the Manager any excess of such interim distributions over the amount of distributions 
pursuant to the above to which the Member is ultimately determined to be entitled. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, the Company owed Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc. a total of $114,200, 
which represents expenses paid at cost with no markup.  
 
NOTE 6 – STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 
 
Stock Option Plan 
 
In October 2020, the Company adopted a 2020 equity incentive plan (“2020 Plan”) which permits the grant or 
option of units to its employees for up to 2,200,000 units of Profit Interest Units (PIU). The Company believes that 
such awards will help the Company attract, retain and motivate its management and other persons, including 
officers, directors, key employees and consultants, will encourage and reward such persons’ contributions to the 
performance of the Company and will align their interests with the interests of the Company’s unitholders. PIU 
awards are generally granted or optioned at a threshold price not less than the market price of the Company’s units 
at the date of grant. PIU awards generally vest over a period of months or years.  No PIU grants have been made As 
of December 31, 2020.   
 
NOTE 7 – GOING CONCERN 
 
These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Company began operation in 2020. The 
Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon management’s plan to raise additional funds through a 
crowdfunding campaign, capital contributions from the parent and the ability to achieve profitable operations. The 
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is not able to continue 
as a going concern. 
 
NOTE 8 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Season 1 
 
The inaugural season was played successfully during the 2021 year resulting in over $350,000 in sales. With the 
initial costs incurred for season 1 the team incurred a loss. 
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Team Owner and Equity Assignment 

In advance of the season opening in 2022, the Company has negotiated one-year Team Owner engagement terms 
with celebrity athletes who will have an active role in promoting the team and league as a whole and will be a 
driving force in the formation and development of his team’s brand, messaging, and fan base. The Team Owner 
agreement is signed between the Team Owner and Fanchise League Company LLC, and includes equity 
compensation assigned to the Team Owner is via direct equity in the Company. As of management’s evaluation 
date, the Wild Aces has not renewed their Team Owner engagement for the 2022 season. The company is seeking a 
new owner for the 2022 season. If no new owner is found then team 4 will be dormant for the upcoming season. 

As of the date of management’s evaluation, the Company has a total of 454,810 PIU’s issued, as well as intended 
commitments for PIU’s not yet issued of 54,351, with 1,690,839 PIU’s unissued. The Company also has 1,509,344 
of Team nits issued with 290,656 of remaining Team Units not committed or issued. 

Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering 

The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $615,000 in Team Units. The Company will attempt 
to raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this offering and up to $615,000 maximum. The Company must receive 
commitments from investors totaling greater than the minimum amount by the offering deadline listed in the Form C 
to receive any funds. 

The Crowdfunded Offering will be made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka “Republic” or 
“Republic.co”). The Intermediary is entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% of the securities issued in this 
offering. 

Previous Crowdfunded Offering 

The Company previously raised a crowdfunding campaign on Republic with the same terms as above. The Company 
had raised $297,553 by the end of the campaign on May 1, 2021.  

Intercompany Payables and Deferred Revenue 

As of the date of management’s evaluation, the Company has a total of $224,456 owed to its parent company. The 
Company also has $12,500 of deferred revenue in relation to a sponsorship agreement for the 2022 season.  

COVID 19 

In January 2020, the World Health Organization has declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) as a 
“Public Health Emergency of International Concern,” which continues to spread throughout the world and has 
adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial 
markets. The coronavirus outbreak and government responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and 
adversely impacting many industries. The outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on economic 
and market conditions and trigger a period of global economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this 
situation precludes any prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the coronavirus outbreak. 
Nevertheless, the outbreak presents uncertainty and risk with respect to the Company, its performance, and its 
financial results. 

Management’s Evaluation 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 31, 2021, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require 
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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Exhibit A—Illustrative Team Allocation Methodology, from the Amended and Restated Limited Liability 
Company Agreement 
 
TEAM ALLOCATION METHODOLOGY 
 
Upon the formation of the teams that will comprise the FCF, the Manager shall assign one team to each Series LLC 
contemplated by this Agreement. Amounts distributable to Series LLC shall be allocated amongst the Series LLC’s 
pro rata in accordance with the profitability of the FCF teams associated with such Series LLC for the applicable 
Fiscal Year. Each such team’s profitability for the applicable Fiscal Year shall be calculated by dividing the 
aggregate amount of Team Revenue directly associated with such team for such Fiscal Year as determined by the 
Manager by the aggregate amount of Team Revenue of the FCF for such Fiscal Year. 
Any determination by the Manager contemplated by this Exhibit H will be conclusive, absent manifest error, and 
will be absolutely binding upon the LLC, each of the Members and their respective successors, personal 
representatives and permitted assigns. 
 
For purposes of illustration, in the event that (i) “Team 4” is assigned to the Team 4 Series LLC issued in connection 
with this Agreement by the Manager, and (ii) 30% of the aggregate Team Revenue of the FCF for a given Fiscal 
Year is directly attributable to Team 4 as determined by the Manager, then 30% of the amount distributable to Team 
4 Series LLC shall be allocated to the Team 4 Series LLC, and the Team 4 Series LLC Allocation shall be 
distributed to the Team 4 Series LLC Members pro rata in proportion to each Team 4 Series LLC Member’s Team 
Percentage Interest. 
 
Exhibit B – Distributable Cash Example, from the Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company 
Agreement 
 
Assume the following: 

i. The Company Member holds a Team 4 Team Units Percentage Interest of 45%. 
ii. A team captain (the “Team Captain”) holds a Team 4 Incentive Units Percentage Interest of 40%, 

comprised of Profits Interests issued pursuant to the Equity Incentive Plan. 
iii. iii. A fan (the “Fan”) holds a Team 4 Team Units Percentage Interest of 5%. 
iv. Employees (the “Employees”) hold a Team 4 Team Units Percentage Interest of 10%, comprised of 

Profits Interests issued pursuant to the Equity Incentive Plan. 
 

Year 1            
 
Assume the following: 
 

v. At the end of Fiscal Year 1, League Revenue is $3,000,000. 
vi. At the end of Fiscal Year 1, Team Revenue is $617,500. 
vii. At the end of Fiscal Year 1, total league expenses are $3,200,000. 
viii. Team 4 is responsible for 70% of the LLC’s aggregate Team Revenue. 

 
With the aforementioned assumptions: 
 

i. FCF’s total revenues for Fiscal Year 1 would be $3,617,500 (i.e., $3,000,000 League Revenue plus 
$617,500 Team Revenue). 

ii. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $417,500 (i.e., 
$3,617,500 in aggregate revenue minus total expenses of $3,200,000). 

iii. Since Distributable Cash ($417,500) is less than Team Revenue for Fiscal Year 1 ($617,500), 
Distributable Cash shall be distributed to the Series LLC’s. 

iv. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to Team 4 Series LLC would be $292,250 
(i.e., $417,500 in Distributable Cash multiplied by Team 4’s 70% of profitability). 
 

With these assumptions, Distributable Cash would be distributed to the Team 4 Team Unit Members as follows: 
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i. The Company Member would receive $131,512.50 (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the Company 
Member’s Team Percentage Interest of 45%). 

ii. The Team Captain would receive $116,900 (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the Team Captain’s Team 
Percentage Interest of 40%). 

iii. The Fan would receive $14,612.50 (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the Fan’s Team Percentage Interest of 
5%). 

iv. The Employees would receive $29,225 (i.e., $292,250 multiplied by the Employees’ Team Percentage 
Interest of 10%). 

 
Year 2             
 
Assume the following: 
 

ix. At the end of Fiscal Year 2, League Revenue is $7,000,000. 
x. At the end of Fiscal Year 2, Team Revenue is $1,235,000. 
xi. At the end of Fiscal Year 2, total league expenses are $6,000,000. 
xii. Team 4 is responsible for 70% of the LLC’s aggregate Team Revenue. 

 
With the aforementioned assumptions: 
 

v. FCF’s total revenues for Fiscal Year 2 would be $8,235,000 (i.e., $7,000,000 League Revenue plus 
$1,235,000 Team Revenue). 

vi. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $2,235,000 
(i.e., $8,235,000 in aggregate revenue minus total expenses of $6,000,000). 

vii. Since Distributable Cash ($2,235,000) is more than Team Revenue for Fiscal Year 2 ($1,235,000), 
Distributable Cash shall be distributed to the Series LLC’s. 

viii. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $1,235,000 
(i.e., the aggregate Team Revenue of $1,235,000).  

ix. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Team 4 Series LLC would be 
$864,500 (i.e., the aggregate Team Revenue of $1,235,000 multiplied by Team 4’s 70% of 
profitability).  

x. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s would be $1,000,000 
(i.e., $2,235,000 of Distributable Cash minus $1,235,000 of Team Revenue). 

xi. The aggregate amount of Distributable Cash distributable to the Team 4 Series LLC would be 
$125,000 (i.e., $1,000,000 of Distributable Cash distributable to the Series LLC’s divided by the 
number of teams) 

 
With these assumptions, Distributable Cash would be distributed to the Team 4 Team Unit Members as follows: 
 

(a) if the LLC were to liquidate completely after the end of such Fiscal Year,  
a. The Company Member would receive $389,025 (i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Company 

Member’s Team Unit Percentage Interest of 45%). 
b. The Team Captain would receive $345,800 (i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Team Captain’s 

Team Unit Percentage Interest of 40%). 
c. The Fan would receive $43,225 (i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Fan’s Team Unit Percentage 

Interest of 5%).  
d. The Employees would receive $86,450 (i.e., $864,500 multiplied by the Employees’ Team Unit 

Percentage Interest of 10%). 
(b) Any remaining cash would be distributed as follows 

a. The Company Member would receive $56,250 (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the Company 
Member’s Team Unit Percentage Interest of 45%). 

b. The Team Captain would receive $50,000 (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the Team Captain’s Team 
Unit Percentage Interest of 40%). 

c. The Fan would receive $6,250 (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the Fan’s Team Unit Percentage 
Interest of 5%). 
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d. The Employees would receive $12,500 (i.e., $125,000 multiplied by the Employees’ Team 
Percentage Interest of 10%). 



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

2IIHULQJ�3DJH�IRXQG�RQ�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�3RUWDO� 
  



�������

���	

�
���
��������		��
����

����

�	�����	 
�����������	��
�����������	�������������	���	���	�	�������������	������


���	�

���� � �!��������	�!�
�����!�	
�����!��������
���!�"��	��#�
��	�����!�
�



������

"�����$	�����%�������������!��������		��"	����	�!�&	�����&������!��������	

�	���'��	���������	�(��)�!�*�������������!�+�������
�	����!�%������,$	�	�


����	�����)	��	���	)	����)	����	-���$	���������	�����	.�������������/ 0 �1

&�������������	���������%��2��3��������!�����4!�
�����"�����&%5�

 06*1���)	�)�	���	�����		$!����������������������������������


��������#������	���������	�,.�	����!�7����	���)	�8�������	!�����9	���3�


�������������������	���	���	�	�������������	�����������	��-���	

'����������


�����������	��
��������:
�
;�������	�����	�����������	�����)	�	��	������	����������������	����	��	��		�������������������������)��	�����	�!�����������-��������	���	���	��������������	���:���<;��������������

	)	��������������	��-���	���������������=	��	���	�����0

"��	�����	������	���������)	�������������������	��������	��	.�	�������������	��	������	��0�>����	������������	?���	����������������	��!�����������������������������	�����)���!���)������	�����������	��$����$	�������	����������������$	�������0�

%���	���	�������	������	���������������������	��������������	�������	����	!�
�
���	�	�����������������	.�-�	����������0

������	��������$@����������������	�
��
���	
���������

�	��

������
����������

��	�	�����������	�����������������	������A�����=�$	0�&���$��������	�%��	�	��
���	�*�����	��	�����	�=�������+���	��������������%������,$	�	�������	����	�����.�������	���������������	�������������	����?���0

�	���'��	����

�����	�-�%�����������)	����	����



�����	�-�%�����������)	����	����

����-�%��	�	��
���	�*�����	���	�������	�B���������

���
����	
�����-�
���	��,
7������������"�����

����	
��������-��
�������������$�1�����������	��	�������	�

������8�)	��������	�
��
����

9����8��8�

 ! �	��"��
��
��#�	�	
��"��
���$�
	�
������%��	�	&��$���"�����
���
��
���	
���	�	��������

�
����$�
�������������%�����$��
�	������'����������

���
������	������"��$��������
�����
�����	&�����
�������
�	��$�
�����
��%�����������$��
�	������'���������	�	�
��� ! �����������%�������
����������	�
����#����	&����$����
���	�	�������	�
����
������������������������

�	&���
�(�	��
)��	&	
��$�
�����
������������	
������	&���%������#%��	�
���

*����-�	�������	�������������������		�	���������%��2��3��������

�	������2	�����	��	������������	���	�)��	����������	����������.�����	�����	�������������������)���	

8��	�����)	�	.�	��	��	�������������	����������	)	��	����	����������������	�	��������	�����	����������-����������	��2�����

C�������	�������DEE*1������������	����	��������������������)��)	�	��������������	������	��

����8��9��$�

 �
��������
���
�����	�����������	$��&	��������


�������	������������	����	������	��!�������)	���)��	��������������	�����)	�����	�������������	)	������	0


�����	�	����������	���	������	���������������������	�������	����	����������!���������	����	��������	����	���������������	�����������8�*�9�����0

�������	����������������	����
��8(�-�����������������	��	��	���������	�������$���	��	�����	����������	����������������	����	��0

��)	����	���1��	��-���	�����������������	����	�����	������������	�)�	�����	.�	��	��	���������	�$���!������	���������	��	���"0




���7������������

��������
�����
�

$�
���
���
��%������������
��
�����������

*���	�	%��	�
�	��$�����
������$�
��
�&����&�	��)

"���
�������$�
���������������+����




����	����
%��8(����	�������������	�
�
�	������	�!�)�����!��������������	��!��������������!�����������������	����������	��!�	������������������	��!��	�������������������	����	����������	0

��	����	�
%��8(�����	���!���	����	��������$��������	�������	��������	���	)	��������	��	��	������0�%�������	)	�-��!������)���������	������	��	���	����)	�������	����������������	��!��������������	�����)��	���	��������	�����������������������	

�		$����������������	�0�


�
���	�	���������?�	������������������������������������������	�������������	��������!�������������$	�����������������	����	��3������	��������	���	��0

��	�
�
������$������������������������	�����0

�	�	���������$���

�
$���
�	����������
������	&�������
����,�$�
���

+���	���������������	����������������	�������������	�����	������	����������	�����!���	�
�
�������	��	�����?�	������������	�����	���������������������	������������������	������	�����������0�

8��
	�����)D0E!���	��	���	������������	�������	���������������	����!������������C����	�����2!��������������5���	���������	��	�������7	���	3�����������!���	�
��������		��
����0�

9�	����	��	���	�	.����	�����������	�����������	�����	�2�����	���)	!��	����$	�������������	����	��	��������	��
�����������F����������
�	)	�%�$�!�G��$�
	���	���!���������
�	����!�G�����%��	���������+���	�1���$������	�F�����	��	���	����	�

%�	�
������������!�H�������!�H����������&	�	������I�$�0


�
�����������	����=������	��?������	���������	����������!���	��������	����������������������	�������������	��0


�������	���'��	�������)	���	����	��������	������������	�	����	���	����	��A�����?�	������	��F�������	��	������	������������:�������	�	��������������������;!������	�����	���������	�������	��������	����	�������	��	���	�����0

�	���'��	������)	�����	�	��������	����	���������	��	���	��������)	����������������������!���	����������	�����������	��������	���	�)��	�!���-���	��������	������	�����������������������������������������!����	�)�	����������	0

�	���'��	������C�������	�	�����	������������������	�������	�	�����	��������������	��
������	��0�������	�!��	������������������-�����	��	�����	� ����
	
��������
�
�-..��	��	�
�$��������0�


������

�������"�����	���/!�)�0�����$� ����1��)��
���
����$��
������$������
�����%�����
������	�




�
�����	����
	��	��%����������&	�	��	�� E D��	���� ��
	��������
����
�����%
	��	�	�����	�
�%���	�	%��	�
�$�����	�
��%����/�
�����*���
���)�/��	2�
�/�
�����)�(��	��!�%	���)�!�������	�
�/�
�����)�3�#�-.�/�
�����)��������%

 �
�)�4��	
	� ��
�	��� �
�)�5�
���
�/�
�����)�6��%�!��%��)�����������/�
�����)��%����
�!�%	���)�34!�/�
�����0�

'��	��������	�	?��������	���������	� �

(�	��
�����
���"�����2�


6�����
��
����3 ��0�����$� ����1�

���#	��7
�
	�
�����$��
�����
��$������!�7��$�����	�

��&�� 	
���
	������$��
�����
��$������!�7��$������
����%���

��"���	�
�������������$��
�����$�(
����
�"�#

'���)�����������������	������������������������	����	���$	��	)	���	���	!����������������	����	����	�3����.0�8��
	�����)D0E!��	�������	��+	���������������������	���������	�'C��	���!����������������������0�9	3�	�������	������	����	������	�������	�

���������	?��������	�����������	��	���!�����	������)��	���������������	���������	�����	��������	�����	�2�����	���)	0�9	3�	���	��	������	����$	��������	������	��	�����)	�����������	�����	�!����������	�	��������	�����
�
���	��3�����$������������!���	

����0�G������<

H	��7����	��

��8����	���	"��	�
�%���
����	
������(�	��
��
��3�!�9
	&�����

'���)����������	.	���������������������������	��$	�������	��������������������������	���������	��	���	!�	.�	�����������	���������������������	�����	0

:

�	��"��
���%�
�����	
������*�������	&���
����
��)�;�
��'�)�����������
���	�)��#%��	�
��
��0��
	���



7������	.�


�
������	���	���������	���.-�����	��������������	����������3���������	����0���	�	����������	����$���������������	�������������	����������������	����������)	�	��*��	�DI-B6�����	��	��������$	�������	���=�����������	�
�
�������	0�%���
�
3����.�����	��

��������������������������$	���)��	�����	����������������	�����������������	�)	���	��	��������������	�����������0

"	��	�%���7���������

��������������"���������$�����
�� ! �����	�����
�



'������?�	�)	��	�����	����	�������	��	���	���������	��	�)�	�����	.�	��	��	���������	����������	��	���	����0

%������	����	� ����������	&���
�(�	��
 ��������������	�����3�!�<!�*������!� �"���%�����3������!�������=3����������������������������	������	����������7�������>��������%������!�C%


�����������������	�)	��	������	���	����� ��	
���������	�
�%	������%������	�
������������#	�	2���
���	�	�����#%��	�
��

������	���������������&��
����������������	��	��	���������	���	�)��	�������	�����	�����������	�	����	��	���	

3�����&���-���������	������������	����)	������	����������������	�������	���	��		�����	������)	��	���������������)����-��		������	

*��������
�����$$�����	
�������+�������������	�)	��	������	�������������������	���������������	��	����!����)�������	�������������	�����������������	�����������������	�������	�������	����-����	

�����	���*��	�

���������	
�������������)�����
��	����&�
��������)��
���
��
�	�����
����%%����
�����
��"��	
�����$��%����


�
3�������	������	������	)�������������	��������	������������������	���	�0�

8���	������������������������	�)	��	�����������	���������:��������	��	����	��		������	������	�������������������������	�����������	�������$	�����������	�����������������)	�������;!���	�
�
���	���������	�����	���������	�������������	�)��	�����	����	��

�������	����	����������������������	�����	�����)	�����������	���	�0��������	��	�����	��-��-��������������	���������������)	���������������	����������	����	�����	������	��������0


�
3�����������	����	���������	��	)	��	����	����������������������	�����������������������!���)	����	�������������	��������	���������	����	����	��������������	��2�����0

'����	��������������!�
�
�	���������J��		����J�)��	�����	��	)	��	����	����	�	���������	����	�����		�������������=������������������	!��������-������������������������������������	�)�������	����������
���8(0�%�����������!���������������!�
�
����	��

����	��-�����	���������������������������	����	���	������������������	��������	��������	���	����$	������������������	��������	���	���0

9������	���������������	�����	�2�����	���)	!��������)	���	�����������������������	��
����������)	�����	������?�	�8+���������F��������������	��	��)���������	�������)��������	���������	����	!�"87�	.�	��	��	�!���������	���	���������0�

*��$	�

 ! �	��%��	�	�
�������
��	
�������	�
��$����

"���	
��	
�����	��)

����	�	�
����%������
����%����

:%��&	�	
����&������������%%����
	���


�����������	�K���	��
���	������	������/LM����������!�����������������$���0�%)	���	���������	�)���	�������	��
������	��/B����� E E������������������������������0



%�������������	�5��!���%��������������	�
����
����&�
���	��$��������������	����	�
	$	��
�����&����
��
�#����&������������ 7	������	)	�����	�	.������!�	�������������=	��	�������)	����	�)�	�	��������	)	���������������	���	�������	��
�

��� E D0�
�
�����	��	�����������	�������$	���)�����	������	�	���	���



����	�������%���7�����'������	��

 ! �	��%	�
���	
���
��
�	�����
�������������$�	
������	&�)�$�
���
��������%����%����

9	���)	��������	��������	���	������	����������!���	���	�	����������������������=����������������������	��������������������	�����	�	�������	���	��0�9	3)	��		�����$��������	� EDM������$	��������	������	�����!������	���)	���������)	����)�����	�����

���	������	��	������	���	0�9	�������	���	�������	��������	��-���	������������������	������J������������J��������	���������	3�	���	�����0�

:

��&	�	�
��
	��"����
����������������&��	���	�
>

9�������������	��	���	������������	����	����������	������	�8������
���������	���	�����	����������-��������	����	��0�9	����	��������	���	����	�
������$	�
��	������,���	�����������	� EDL�8
���	����!��������	��DN����	���	��	�����������	

��	�	�������	�����0�



'����	�����)	����!�G	�	�����	������������		��"	����	�7����	��!������ ?(
	��	���
����������"������@%���$��$���
��%�A��
�����B&���&������
C ?�

+	��������������������*	���������		����0

:

 ���
�$�����������
�������������������
�����	
���
�	�%�����
��
��������>

'�����	������	�&D�����	�	���	3)	����������������	��	���	!��	3)	��		�����	�����������	�����������	�������	���.<�9�����
���	�	���������	��-$������	���������	����$	� G������*��2�	�!� G����C�����!�+��	��������� !�*����)���������!�H	����������!����

�	��	���'�	��0


����	��

����"����������������������$������
����
���%��
������
��	
�������&���

'�������������	������
�
������������	�)	����	����$	������	������	.�������	����	����	��!��������	�	.�	��	��	��������������	��
������:�������	�������������������<;0�'���	.	���	�������������	������������	����	�������	���������	���	�:�
�!���%!�*��;

	.	����)	�!����	�������������	����	.	����)	��:%
�!�8
�!�%�%;!��������	��������������	�������	.	��������$������������	��������	������	�	���������	������������	��0�9	���	�����������������!����������	������	0



�	��


������
����� ��-
����	��1��,'

7�����$�&		� ��-
����	��1����	��C������'����	�

������7������ ���	������	������'����	��1��	������
����	��

C�	�����*���	 ���	���	����'����	�

������
����� ���	��'�	�������'����	�

%����&����� ����������	�!�
�����������	�����	����


�	)	�%��	� ���	���	���������'����	�

C��������	� ��-
����	��1����	��&�������'����	�

+���%����� ��-
����	��1�����������	�!�
�����������	��
�������

*�����	��� ���	��
���������'����	�

7	�$�

/DME
,.�����)	�
�
�'��	�3������	0�'�����)������	����������)	���������+	������!����������	�������	����	����	����������������
�
�������	0�8����������)��	���������	��������	.�����)	����	�������	������	.�����)	�����-������������)�����������	�!������

���	���	���������������������	��������	�������$����������������	�	������	��	��0

/OOM ,.�����)	�
�
�'��	�3������	�������
��������		��
������������2	��=	��	���������������	���������	�������	����$0

/M!EEE
,.�����)	�
�
�'��	�3������	!�
��������		��
������������2	��=	��	���������������	���������	�������	����$!���	������	��������������������	���������	�������	��������	!�����
��������		��
������	���1������	�������������������������

�	���	)	������������	��		$0

/O!OOO
,)	�����������)	���������
�
��������������"87�,.�	��	��	�����������������	��!�����������������������������	�����	�!��������������������	���	����������	�
�
���-
����	��!�����������	������	����������	����	0��'�,��>���������	

�	��������	�����������������)	�������	?���	�������������'"8&-DO������������	���	����	���	�	��	�������	�)	��	�������������	������
�
�������	�0


%(

9���������8��������	�	�)	

���	?������������������	

	)	��������	����)	��������

���������
%
,@


�����	���	������������)	������	�������
%
,�������	�����������	?��������������0�8����������	!������������	�����������������������������	��������������������������������������	������������	�	�)	���	�	?����

�	������	�0���	������������������������������	����)	�����������	�!�������������������	�	��	�	�����������	���������������BE�������������������	0�8������������������	�	���	��	?���	�������	���������������������	

����	!����������������	����	�����	�	�)	�������������������	?�������:����	���������	������������	�;��������)	���	���������0�K������	�������������	����=	�������	�	)����	���	���	�������0�
������	������������!��		���	

������
%
,�������������	����0

8����	����)	�����������	�������
%
,���������	�	��������	������������?�������,)	���:	0�0�*#%�������87';!���	������������	��	?���	������	�	����	��		���	�	�)���������������	���:	?��������������)	���	����������������	��	�

������;����	?����0��>�����	��	?���	�������$	�������	�	������:���������	�	������	�	)���������	�������;��������BE���������������	�	�)���������	��������	��������������	����)	�����������	�!����	����	�����������	�	�)	

��	����������	���������!�������������	����=	�������	�	)����	���	���	�������0���	�	?�����������	�������)���	���	�	�����������	��	����	���?�������,)	�����������	���	�������	�����	?��������������0�
������	������������!

�		���	�������
%
,�������������	����0

�������8�	�������	����@ 9	���	�������+	������3��������
%
,��	������0��	���������������������	����������	����������)	���	��� �	�	0



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

Form of Security 
  



- 1 - 
 

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
$&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³SECURITIES ACT´��� $1'� 1(,7+(5� ,7� 125� $1<�
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT 
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT 
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
,)� 7+(� ,19(6725� /,9(6� 2876,'(� 7+(� 81,7('� 67$7(6�� ,7� ,6� 7+(� ,19(6725¶6�
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY 
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY 
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

Fanchise League Company, LLC- FCF Team 4 LLC 
 

Crowd SAFE 
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2022  

 
THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] �WKH�³Investor´, and 

together with all other Series 2022 Crowd SAFE KROGHUV��³Investors´) of $[________@� �WKH�³Purchase 
Amount´� on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], Fanchise League Company, LLC- FCF Team 4 LLC, a 
series of the Delaware limited liability company, Fanchise League Company, LLC �WKH� ³Company´���
hereby issues to the Investor the right to certain units RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�Capital Interests (defined below), 
subject to the terms set forth below.  

 
 
7KH�³Default Price´�LV��2.50 per unit. 

  
See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 

1. Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 

Sections 1(b)-(d) �³First Equity Financing´��� WKH� &RPSDQ\� VKDOO� promptly notify the Investor of the 
FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�GHFLVLRQ�WR�HLWKHU�����FRQWLQXH�WKH�
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Interests; or (2) issue to the 
Investor a number of units of the Capital Interests (whether Preferred Interests or another class of interests 
issued by the Company), sold in the First Equity Financing.  The number of units of such Capital Interests 
shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the Default Price.  

 
 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First 

Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in 
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accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) �HDFK��D�³Subsequent Equity Financing´���WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDOO�promptly 
notify the Investor of the closing of thH�6XEVHTXHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�
decision to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE ZLWKRXW�FRQYHUWLQJ�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�3XUFKDVH�
Amount to Capital Interests; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of units of the Capital Interests (whether 
Preferred Interests or another class of interests issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent Equity 
Financing.  The number of units of such Capital Interests shall equal to the quotient obtained by dividing 
(x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the Default Price.  

 
(b) Liquidity Event. 
 
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before 

any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of receiving notice 
(whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (or a 
lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of units of Capital Interests 
equal to the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) divided by the Default Price.   

 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but 

before the termination of this instrument, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of 
receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase 
Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of units of 
the most recent issued Capital Interests (whether Preferred Interests or another class of interests issued by 
the Company) equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Default Price. Units of Capital Interests granted 
in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the units of Capital 
Interests LVVXHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ� 

 
 (iii) If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 

�FROOHFWLYHO\�� WKH� ³Cash-Out Investors´�� LQ� IXOO�� WKHQ� DOO� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� DYDLODEOH� IXQGV� ZLOO� EH�
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. In connection with this Section 1(b), the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described 
below) will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, 
the consummation of the Liquidity Event. 

 
Notwithstanding Sections 1(b)(i)(2) or 1(b)(ii)(2), if WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� manager(s) (or board of 

directors if the Company becomes a corporation) determines in good faith that delivery of Capital Interests 
to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section 1(b)(ii)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or 
regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair 
market value of such Capital Interests, as GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�manager(s) (or board 
of directors if the Company becomes a corporation). 

 
(c) Dissolution Event.  If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in 

accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any Preferred Interests, the 
Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the (i) 
Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Interests as determined in good faith 
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�manager(s) (or board of directors if the Company becomes a corporation)  at the time of 
Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments sharing in the assets of the Company at the same 
priority as holders of Common Interests upon a Dissolution Event and (iii) and all holders of Common 
Interests.    

 
(d) Termination.  This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the 

Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the 
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of units, whether in Capital Interests, to the Investor pursuant to Section 
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1(a) or Section 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor 
pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(c). 

 
2. Definitions 
 

³Capital Interests´�PHDQV� WKH� FDSLWDO� interests of the Company, including, without limitation, 
Common Interests and Preferred Interests. 

 
³Change of Control´�PHDQV��L� D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�³SHUVRQ´�

RU�³JURXS´��ZLWKLQ�WKH�PHDQLQJ�RI�6HFWLRQs 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
DPHQGHG���EHFRPHV�WKH�³EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU´��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�5XOH���G-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended �WKH�³Exchange Act´�), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting 
securities of the Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the &RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�
directors or manager(s), (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a 
transaction or series of related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company 
outstanding immediately prior to such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after 
such transaction or series of related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented 
by the outstanding voting securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a 
sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    

 
³Common Interests´�PHDQV common limited liability company membership units of the Company 

or common stock of the Company, if the Company is restructured as a corporation, including the securities 
issuable upon the conversion of this instrument pursuant to Section 1(a) or 1(b). For purposes of this Crowd 
6$)(��³FRPPRQ�OLPLWHG�OLDELOLW\�FRPSDQ\�PHPEHUVKLS�XQLWV´�UHIHUV�WR�WKRVH�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\, 
that, as of the relevant event, would be last to receive a repayment of all capital contributions made in 
respect of such interests. 
  

³'HIDXOW Price´�PHDQV�$2.50 per unit of Capital Interest of the Company.  
 
³Dissolution Event´�means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for 

WKH�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FUHGLWRUV���LLL��WKH�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�D�FDVH�(whether voluntary or involuntary) 
VHHNLQJ� UHOLHI� XQGHU� 7LWOH� ��� RI� WKH� 8QLWHG� 6WDWHV� &RGH� �WKH� ³%DQNUXSWF\� &RGH´��� RU� �LY�� DQ\� RWKHU�
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or 
involuntary. 

 
³Equity Financing´ shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its 

Capital Interests to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of 
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Equity Securities, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

 
³Equity Securities´�shall mean Common Securities, Preferred Securities, any other capital or 

profits interest of the Company or any securities convertible into, exchangeable for or conferring the 
right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) Common Securities, Preferred Securities, 
except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the Company to any director, officer, 
employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the primary purpose of soliciting or 
retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, and (iii) any 
SAFEs issued. 

 
³Fully Diluted Capitalization´�shall mean the aggregate number, as of immediately prior to the 

First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding units of Capital Interests, assuming full conversion or 
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exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including units of convertible 
Preferred Interests and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Interests, 
but excluding (i) the issuance of all units of Capital Interests reserved and available for future issuance 
under any of the ComSDQ\¶V�H[LVWLQJ�HTXLW\�LQFHQWLYH�SODQV���LL��FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any 
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs. 

 
³Intermediary´� PHDns OpenDeal Portal LLC, a registered securities crowdfunding portal 

CRD#283874, or a qualified successor. 
 
³IPO´�means: (A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Equity Securities by 

the Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of 
the United States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the 
United States Securities and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Equity 
Securities by the Company to the public, which in each case results in such equity securities being listed 
and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange; (B) the CoPSDQ\¶V�LQLWLDO�OLVWLQJ�RI�LWV�Equity 
Securities (other than shares of Equity Securities not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities 
Act) on a national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by 
the Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing Equity Securities of the Company for resale, as 
DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�board of managers (or directors, if applicable) where such listing shall not be 
deemed to be an underwritten offering and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the 
completion of a reverse merger or take-over whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for 
trading or quoted on a recognized exchange, or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent 
in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of the issued and outstanding Equity Securities of the Company. 

 
³Liquidity Capitalization´�PHDQV�WKH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��RI�

units RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�Capital Interests (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or 
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (i) units of Capital Interests reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive 
or similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; (iii) convertible promissory notes; and (iv) any Equity Securities that are 
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs.  

 
³Liquidity Event´�PHDQV�(i) a Change of Control, (ii) an IPO or (iii) a Maturity Event.  
 
³Lock-up Period´�PHDQV�WKH�SHULRG�FRPPHQFLQJ�RQ�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�ILQDO�SURVSHFWXV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�

&RPSDQ\¶V�IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such 
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the 
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 
 

³Maturity Event´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�HDUOLHU�RI��L��HLJKWHHQ������PRQWKV�DQQLYHUVDU\�RI�WKH�ILQDO�FORVH�
RI�WKH�RIIHU�DQG�VDOH�RI�WKLV�DQG�DOO�RI�6HULHV������&URZG�6$)(V�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WKURXJK�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�
platform pursuant to a Form C, as amended, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission or (ii) the 
&RPSDQ\¶V�HOHFWLRQ�WR�DFFHOHUDWH�DQG�GHFODUH�D�0DWXULW\�'DWH�EHIRUH�VXFK�WLPH�DV�FODXVH��L��RI�WKLV�GHILQLWLRQ�
occurs. 

 
³Preferred Interests´�PHDQV� WKH� SUHIHUUHG� limited liability company membership units of the 

Company or preferred stock of the Company, if the Company is restructured as a corporation  
 
³Regulation CF´�PHDQV�5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ�SURPXOJDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW� 
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³SAFE´�means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a 
Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert 
into Capital Interests in accordance with its terms. 

 
 

3.  Company Representations 
 

(a) The Company is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in good 
standing under the laws of the state of its organization, and has the power and authority to own, lease and 
operate its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 

 
(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the 

power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
the Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�JHQHUDOO\�DQG�JHQHUDO�SULQFLSOHV�RI�HTXLW\���7R�
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current organizational documents; (ii) any 
material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to 
which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, 
individually, or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material 
adverse effect on the Company. 

 
(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument 

do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; 
(ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by 
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue 
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 

 
(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this 

instrument, other than: (i) approvals from the &RPSDQ\¶V� members or board of managers; (ii) any 
qualifications or filings under applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the 
authorization of units of Capital Interests issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

 
(e) If the Company, prior to the conversion of this instrument, is restructured as a corporation, 

then it shall reserve from its authorized but unissued units of Capital Interests for issuance and delivery 
upon the conversion of this instrument, such number of units of the Capital Interests as necessary to effect 
the conversion contemplated by this instrument, and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary 
to amend its charter to provide sufficient authorized numbers of units of the Capital Interests issuable 
upon the conversion of this instrument.  All such units shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon 
any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, 
security interests, charges and other encumbrances or restrictions on sale and free and clear of all 
preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising under federal or state securities laws. 

 
(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of 

the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act 
of 1940 �WKH�³Investment Company Act´���DQG�LV�QRW�H[FOuded from the definition of investment company 
by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities 
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger 
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or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the 
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 

(g) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer 
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer 
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE. 
 
4.  Investor Representations 
 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this 
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding 
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, 
insolvenF\�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�JHQHUDO�DSSOLFDWLRQ�UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�
generally and general principles of equity.  

 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not 

been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant 
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities 
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain 
state transfer restrictions may apply. 

 
(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 

hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for 
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, 
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the 
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, 
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the 
ERQD�ILGH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�LQWHQW�DQG�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RI�HDFK�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DV�H[SUHVVHG�
herein. 

 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the 

investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) 
of the Securities Act. 

 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor 

has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether 
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has 
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of the 
Intermediary and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument 
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that no 
federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this 
investment. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor 

shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company 
is required to make under relevant securities regulations. 
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(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities 

issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever 
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 
 

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or 
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, 
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is 
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed 
by or associated with an entity, identified on the U.S. DHSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPPHUFH¶V�'HQLHG�3HUVRQV�RU�(QWLW\�
/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UHDVXU\¶V�6SHFLDOO\�'HVLJQDWHG�1DWLRQDOV�/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�6WDWH¶V�
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if 
Investor¶V�FRXQWU\�RI�UHVLGHQFH�RU�RWKHU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�FKDQJH�VXFK�WKDW�WKH�DERYH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DUH�QR�
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it 
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities 
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 

 
(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to 
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and 
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying 
securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor¶V�MXULVGLFWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ��i) 
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest 
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase; 
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other 
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd 
SAFE (and the Investor¶V�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�WKHUHLQ��DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV� 

 
(j) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly 

existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority 
to enter into this Crowd SAFE; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of this Crowd 
SAFE is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part 
of the Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current organizational 
documents, any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance of 
this Crowd SAFE does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable 
to the Investor; result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a 
party or by which it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase 
Amount. 

 
(k) The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity 

WR�DVN�&RPSDQ\�TXHVWLRQV�DERXW�LWV�EXVLQHVV�SODQV��³5LVN�)DFWRUV�´�DQG�DOO�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.  

 
(l) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the 

Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk 
of such total loss. 
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5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior 
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option 
or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any units of Capital Interests or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Capital Interests 
(whether such units or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or (B) 
enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the economic 
consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause (A) or (B) 
above is to be settled by delivery of Equity Securities or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  

 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply 

to the sale of any units issued to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the 
transfer of any units to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family of 
the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set forth 
herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all managers, officers and directors of the Company are subject to the 
same restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from 
all members individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Securities or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Securities. 
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

  
(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer 

instructions with respect to the Investor¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�units or 
securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. 
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates 
representing all of the Investor¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG�WKH�units or securities of the 
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY¶S 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY 
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY 
BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY¶S PRINCIPAL OFFICE.  SUCH LOCK-UP 
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 

(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above, 
the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the 
underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to 
make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 

(i) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering 
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 
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(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall 
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed 
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the Company 
with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will not require 
registration of such units under the Securities Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
underlying securities WR�DQ\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK� 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below 

or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any 
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by 
VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�organizational documents, any other agreement between the 
Investor and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
6(&85,7,(6� $&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³6(&85,7,(6� $&7´��� $1'�
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT 
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) The Investor agrees to execute the Nominee Rider and Waiver, attached hereto as Exhibit 
A contemporaneously and in connection with the purchase of this Crowd SAFE. 

 
(b) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�

board of managers or equivalent governance body to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any 
units of Capital Interests issued pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or 
other entity designed to aggregate the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(c) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(d) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature 
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, 
DGGUHVVHG�WR�WKH�SDUW\�WR�EH�QRWLILHG�DW�VXFK�SDUW\¶V�DGGUHVV�listed on the signature page, as subsequently 
modified by written notice. 
 

(e) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or 
be deemed the holder of Capital Interests for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed 
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to confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a member of the Company or any right to vote for 
the election of directors/manager(s) or upon any matter submitted to members at any meeting thereof, or to 
give or withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription 
rights or otherwise until units have been issued upon the terms described herein. 

 
(f) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of 

law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
instrument and/or the rights contained herein may be assLJQHG�ZLWKRXW� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� FRQVHQW� E\� WKH�
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control 
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director 
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more 
general partners or managing members of, or units the same management company with, the Investor; and 
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the 
,QYHVWRU��LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ�WR�FKDQJH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GRPLFLOH or organizational form.   

 
(g) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 

held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one 
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate 
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
 

(h) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts, in 
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ. 

 
  (i) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, 
without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 
  (j) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association (the ³AAA´�� XQGHU� LWV� &RPPHUFLDO� $UELWUDWLRQ�
5XOHV�DQG�0HGLDWLRQ�3URFHGXUHV��³Commercial Rules´���  The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be 
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having 
jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by 
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its 
Commercial Rules.  The place of arbitration shall be Los Angeles, California.  Except as may be required 
by law or to protect a legal right, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or 
results of any arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties. 
 
  (k) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax 
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as units, and more 
particularly as equity interests for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE 
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including, 
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements). 

 
(l) The Investor agrees any action contemplated by this Crowd SAFE and requested by the 

Company must be completed by the Investor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the relevant 
notice (whether actual or constructive) to the Investor.  

 
(Signature page follows)   
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 

delivered. 
 

Fanchise League Company, LLC- FCF Team 4 LLC 
 
By:        
Name:   Cyrus Farudi    
Title:   Manager 
Address:  2629 Manhattan Avenue, #292, Hermosa Beach, CA 90254, United States 
Email:  cyrus@fcf.io 

INVESTOR: 
 
By: 
Name:  
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Exhibit A ± Nominee Rider and Waiver 

 
Nominee Rider and Waiver 

Republic Investment Services LLC (f/k/a 1H[W6HHG�6HUYLFHV��//&�� �WKH� ³Nominee´�� LV� KHUHE\�
appointed to act on behalf of the Investor as agent and proxy in all respects under the Crowd SAFE Series 
2022 issued by FANCHISE LEAGUE COMPANY, LLC- FCF TEAM 4 LLC �WKH�³Security´���WR�UHFHLYH�
all notices and communications on behalf of the Investor, cause the Security or any securities which may 
EH� DFTXLUHG� XSRQ� FRQYHUVLRQ� WKHUHRI� �WKH� ³Conversion Securities´�� WR� EH� FXVWRGLHG� ZLWK� D� TXDOLILHG�
custodian, and, to the extent the Securities or Conversion Securities are entitled to vote at any meeting or 
take action by consent, Nominee is authorized and empowered to vote and act on behalf of Investor in all 
UHVSHFWV�WKHUHWR�XQWLO� WKH�H[SLU\�RI�WKH�7HUP��DV�GHILQHG�EHORZ���FROOHFWLYHO\�WKH�³Nominee Services´���
Defined terms used in this Nominee Rider are controlled by the Security unless otherwise defined.  

Nominee shall vote all such Securities and Conversion Securities consistently at the direction of 
the Manager of Fanchise League Company, LLC- FCF Team 4 LLC. Neither Nominee nor any of its 
affiliates nor any of their respective officers, partners, equity holders, managers, officers, directors, 
employees, agents or representatives shall be liable to Investor for any action taken or omitted to be taken 
by it hereunder, or in connection herewith or therewith, except for damages caused by its or their own 
recklessness or willful misconduct. 

Upon any conversion of the Securities into Conversion Securities of the Company, in accordance 
with the terms of the Securities, Nominee will execute and deliver to the Issuer all transaction documents 
related to such transaction or other corporate event causing the conversion of the Securities in accordance 
therewith; provided, that such transaction documents are the same documents to be entered into by all 
holders of other Securities of the same class issued by the Company that will convert in connection with 
the equity financing or corporate event and being the same as the purchasers in the equity financing or 
corporate transaction. The Investor acknowledges and agrees, as part of the process, the Nominee may open 
an account in the name of the Investor with a qualified custodian and allow the qualified custodian to take 
custody of the Conversion Securities in exchange for a corresponding beneficial interest held by the 
Investor. Upon any such conversion or changing of title, Nominee will take reasonable steps to send notice 
to the Investor, using the last known contact information of such Investor. 

7KH� ³7HUP´� the Nominee Services will be provided will be the earlier of the time which the 
Securities or any Conversion Securities are (i) terminated, (ii) registered under the Exchange Act, or (iii) 
the time which the Nominee, the Investor and the Company mutually agree to terminate the Nominee 
Services. 

To the extent you provide the Issuer with any personally identifiable information in connection 
with your election to invest in the Securities, the Issuer and its affiliates may share such information with 
the Nominee, the Intermediary, and the appointed transfer agent for the Securities solely for the purposes 
of facilitating the offering of the Securities and for each party to provide services with respect to the 
ownership and administration of the Securities.  InveVWRU�LUUHYRFDEO\�FRQVHQWV�WR�VXFK�XVHV�RI�,QYHVWRU¶V�
personally identifiable information for these purposes during the Term and Investor acknowledges that the 
use of such personally identifiable information is necessary for the Nominee to provide the Nominee 
Services.  

 

(Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank ± Signature Page to Follow) 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 
 
INVESTOR: NOMINEE:  
 
 
 
By: 

Republic Investment Services LLC 
 
 
By:  

Name: Name: Youngro Lee, President 
Date: Date: 

 
 
COMPANY: 
Fanchise League Company, LLC- FCF Team 4 
LLC 
 

 
By: 
Name: 
Date: 

 



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT D 
 

Video Transcript 
  



WHAT IS FCF? | FCF 101 ʹ FIRST POSITION IN THE CAROUSEL 
 
:01 ʹ WELCOME TO FAN CONTROLLED FOOTBALL 101. EVERYTHING YOU NEED TO KNOW 
ABOUT THE FCF. HERE ARE THE BASICS.  
 
:07 ʹ [AUDIO FROM GAME] OH! ALL THE WAY TO THE HOUSE. TOUCHDOWN.  
 
:12 ʹ YOU PICK THE TEAM. YOU DRAFT THE PLAYERS. YOU CALL THE PLAYS IN REAL TIME.  
 
:19 ʹ FROM AN APP ON YOUR PHONE, TABLET, OR COMPUTER.  
 
:24 ʹ [AUDIO FROM GAME] GREAT FAN CALL RUNNING THAT ROUTE 
 
:25 ʹ FCF IS 50 YARDS OF HARD-HITTING, REAL SMASH MOUTH FOOTBALL. 
 
:31 ʹ NO KICKOFFS. NO PUNTS. NO GOALPOSTS. NO KICKERS. 
 
:35 ʹ /͛D�d�LKING IN YOUR FACE, 7-ON-7 ACTION THAT YOU CONTROL.  
 
:40 ʹ AND IT ALL HAPPENS LIVE ON TWITCH, DAZN, AND NBCLX FROM OUR STATE OF THE ART 
VENUE IN THE ATL 
 
:48 ʹ ΀�h�/K�&ZKD�'�D�΁�hW�&KZ�'Z��^͊�/d͛^���h',d͊�&>�^,�'KZ�KE�t/E^�/d͊ 
 
:52 ʹ SO FANS, ARE YOU READY FOR SEASON V2.0?  
 
:55 ʹ d,/^�z��Z�/d͛^�d,��h>d/D�d��Z/s�>Zz���dt��E�KhZ�&KhZ�K'�d��D^��E��d,����>>�Z��
COLLECTIVE. FOUR BRAND NEW TEAMS CONTROLLED EXCLUSIVELY BY NFT AVATARS. 
AVAILABLE AT FCF.IO/BALLERZ. 
 
1:10 ʹ THIS IS WHERE LIVE ACTION AND REAL PLAYERS MEET WEB 3.0.  
 
1:14 ʹ ^K�>�d�d,��dZ�^,�d�><���'/E͘�/d͛^�d,��K'͛^�s^͘�d,����>>�Z�͘ 
 
1:19 ʹ WHICH CELEBRITY OWNERSHIP GROUP WILL YOU SQUAD UP WITH?  
 
1:23 ʹ THE GLACIER BOYZ OR KINGPINS?  
 
1:26 ʹ HOW ABOUT SHOULDA BEEN STARS OR THE KNIGHTS? 
 
1:28 ʹ THE BEASTS OR BORED APES? 
 
1:31 ʹ OR WILL YOU HELP THE ZAPPERS OR TEAM 8OKI WIN IT ALL?  
 



1:35 ʹ /d͛^�hW�dK�zKh͘�d,��&hdhZ��K&�^WKZd^�/^�&�E��KEdZK>>��͘� 
 
1:39 ʹ CONTROL THE GAME.  
 
1:41 ʹ CALL THE PLAYS. 
 
1:43 ʹ BE PART OF THE SPORTS REVOLUTION WITH FAN CONTROLLED FOOTBALL.  
 
1:47 ʹ GO TO FCF.IO, PICK YOUR TEAM, AND LEVEL UP NOW. POWER TO THE FANS.  
 
-- 
 
FCF SIZZLE REEL (BALLERZ COLLECTIVE) ʹ SECOND POSITION IN THE CAROUSEL 
 
�ĂĐŬŐƌŽƵŶĚ�DƵƐŝĐ͗�͞ϳϭϮWD͟�ďǇ�&ƵƚƵƌĞ 
 
:07 ʹ DO SOMETHING 
 
:22 ʹ t��E����dK�'�d�WZK���>z���Khd�ϱ�dK�ϳ�z�Z�^�,�Z�͘�^K�t�͛Z��>KK</E'�&KZ�^KD��
QUICK ONES. SPREAD OUT THE DEFENSE A LITTLE BIT. SEE IF WE CAN GET IT GOING.  
 
:31 ʹ </E'W/E^͘�>�d͛^�'�d�/d��KE�͘� 
 
:47 ʹ WOOOO! 
 
:48 ʹ THAT WAS A CATCH BABY!  
 
:52 ʹ [CHEERING] 
 
-- 
 
BLOOD OATHS AND BALLERZ: A HEAD EXPLODING PSA ʹ THIRD POSITION IN THE CAROUSEL 
 
:01 ʹ ,�z��s�Zz�K�z͕�/͛D�:K^,�D��h'�͘�&����K&�&�E��KEdZK>>���&KKd��>>͘�,�Z��dK�
BRING YOU A VERY IMPORTANT MESSAGE ABOUT SEASON VERSION 2.0, LIVE FROM PULLMAN 
YARDS. HOME OF SEASON VERSION 2.0  
 
:15 ʹ &�E��KEdZK>>���&KKd��>>�/^�d,��^WKZd^�>��'h��&KZ�d,���/'/d�>��'�͘�d,�d͛^�t,z�
t�͛s���D�Z�����t���ϯ�d��,EK>K'/�^͕��ZzWdK��hZZ�E�/�^͕�d,���>K�<�,�/E͕��E��K&�
COURSE, NFTS, AS PART OF OUR BALLERZ COLLECTIVE.  
 
:32 ʹ >�d͛^�[BLEEP]-ING GO! 
 



:35 ʹ t���/�E͛d�^,z��t�z�&ZKD��hdd/E'���'��d��,EK>'z͘�t���D�Z�����d,�d��hdd/E'�
EDGE.  
 
:42 ʹ AND DECIDED TO MAKE A BLOOD OATH.  
 
:49 ʹ /�Z��>>z��hd�Dz�,�E�͘�/d͛^���Z��>�<E/&�͘� 
 
:57 ʹ ^/E���t���Z�E͛d��/'��EKh',�dK�'K�Wh�>/��z�d͕��E��d,�Z�͛^�KE>z�SO MUCH EQUITY 
A FAN CAN BUY, BUYING A BALLERZ COLLECTIVE NFT IS OUR WAY OF GIVING FANS SOMETHING 
TO BUY THAT GIVES. THEM PURPOSE AND A MEANINGFUL CONTROL OF THEIR NEW FAVORITE 
FOOTBALL TEAM. 
 
1:12 ʹ IT ALSO GIVES FANS THE ABILITIES TO HOLD IT OR SELL IT AT ANY TIME.  
 
1:17 ʹ FOUR NEW TEAMS ARE RUN BY OWNERS OF THE BALLERZ COLLECTIVE NFTS. OWNING A 
BALLER GIVES YOU A UNIQUE ACCESS TO THINGS LIKE GAME DAY PASSES AND GAME WORN 
:�Z^�z^͘�t��tKE͛d��s�E�t�^,�/d�/&�zKh͛Z��/EdK�d,�d�^KZd�K&�d,/E'͘� 
 
1:33 ʹ [SOUND EFFECT] OOH. AHH. AAH. OOH. 
 
1:37 ʹ t�͛Z��EKd�dZz/E'�dK�RIP YOU OFF WITH THINGS LIKE GAME DAY TICKETS THAT ARE 
�Z��z��yW�E^/s��KZ�Ks�ZWZ/�������Z^�KZ�W�Z</E'�W�^^�^͘�/d͛^�W�Zd�K&�KhZ��KZ����>/�& 
TO GIVE POWER TO YOU, THE FANS. 
 
1:48 ʹ OUR OTHER CORE BELIEF IS PROVIDING A FOOTBALL EXPERIENCE SO EXCITING THAT 
YOUR HEAD MIGHT EXPLODE. [SOUND EFFECT] WAH! 
 
1:55 ʹ t��<EKt�/d�tKE͛d����W�Z&��d��E��d,�Z��t/>>�WZK���>z����^KD��D/^d�<�^�
ALONG THE WAY, BUT WE THINK GOING IN THIS DIRECTION CAN HELP US ACCOMPLISH SOME 
NEXT GEN [BLEEP]!  
 
2:05 ʹ �E��/&�zKh͛Z��EKd�/EdK�E&d^͕�d,�d͛^�'Z��d͘�t��^d/>>�,�s��&KhZ�K'�d��D^�d,�d�
ARE FREE TO JOIN.  
 
2:14 ʹ GO TO FCF.IO AND YOU CAN MAKE PLAY CALLS FOR FREE WITH THE ORIGINAL OG 
TEAMS EVERY GAME DAY.  
 
2:22 ʹ AND OWNERS OF THE OG TEAMS CAN EARN FAN IQ AND UNLOCK SOME OF THE SAME 
COOL STUFF THAT THE NFT OWNERS GET WITH THEIR COOL NEW JPEGS.  
 
2:32 ʹ FCF IS REAL FOOTBALL, PART VIDEO GAME, ALL ENTERTAINMENT AND PARMESEAN 
CHEESE.  
 
2:40 ʹ WHAT? 



2:42 ʹ ARE YOU GOOD? 
 
2:43 ʹ /��KE͛d�<EKt�D�E͕�/͛D�>K^/E'���>Kd�K&��>KK��,�Z�͘� 
 
2:46 ʹ t�͛Z���Z��d/E'���,h'�͕��>>-INCLUSIVE UMBRELLA THAT IS WELCOMING TO 
�s�ZzKE��t,K�t�Ed^�dK������&�E�K&�&�E��KEdZK>>���&KKd��>>͘�t,�d,�Z�/d͛^�d,��
NEWLY MINTED BALLERZ COLLECTIVE OR THE OG TEAMS.  
 
3:02 ʹ THE RIVALRY IS HERE. FAN CONTROLLED FOOTBALL. POWER TO THE HANDS. 
 
3:11 ʹ /d͛^�WKt�Z�dK�d,��&�E^͘� 
 
3:12 ʹ /��KE͛d�<EKt�D�E͘�/͛D�EKd��K/E'�dKK�,Kd͘�/d͛^��>>�Ks�Z͘�d,�Z�͛^��>KK��
EVERYWHERE.  
 
3:17 ʹ OH MY GOODNESS. 
 
3:18 ʹ I THINK WE SHOULD GO TO A HOSPITAL.  
 
3:20 ʹ zKh�<EKt�t,�d͕�z��,͕�>�d͛^�'K͘�,�Z�͘ 
 
3:23 ʹ THANKS MAN.  
 
3:26 ʹ WE HAVE WORKERS COMP HERE?  
 
3:27 ʹ NO. 
 
3:28 ʹ OKAY.  
 
  
 



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT E 
 

Testing the Waters Communications 
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Mentions on June 11, 2022 Twitch TV Video 
 

x Mention #1 ± 2:14:17 ± 2:14:40 
o "While you guys sort that out, we need to tell you that here in the FCF, fans have 

the opportunity to invest in and actually own a portion of any of the eight teams in 
the FCF. Coming Early Next Week - Fans will be able to reserve their spot in the 
2ZQHU¶V Box for their favorite team ahead of season v3.0! To be the first to know 
when reservations are open on Republic, follow FCF on Twitter, Instagram, and 
Discord." 
 

x Mention #2 - 3:27:18 - 3:27:35 
o "We also need to tell you about an opportunity to invest in and actually own a portion of 

any of the eight teams in the FCF. Coming Early Next Week - Fans will be able to 
reserve their spot in the 2ZQHU¶V Box for their favorite team ahead of season 
v3.0! To be the first to know when reservations are open on Republic, 
follow FCF on Twitter, Instagram, and Discord." 
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!
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Ryan Kitts <ryanfkitts@gmail.com>

Secure your spot in the Owner's Box 

!

1 message

Fan Controlled Football <FCF@mail.fcf.io> Tue, Jun 21, 2022 at 8:45 PM
Reply-To: comms@fcf.io
To: ryanfkitts@gmail.com
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Messaging regarding reserving with Republic; With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to
gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in
the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or
other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no offer to buy
the securities can be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement
is filed and only through a registered intermediary’s platform, (iii) any such offer may be withdrawn or
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revoked, without obligation or commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given
after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation or
commitment of any kind.
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Ryan Kitts <ryan@fanchi.se>

Fwd: [TEST] That's a wrap on Season V2.0 

!

1 message

Annalece Anhalt-Slaughter <annalece@fcf.io> Tue, Jun 21, 2022 at 5:11 PM
To: Ryan Kitts <ryan@fcf.io>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Fan Controlled Football <FCF@mail.fcf.io>
Date: Fri, Jun 17, 2022 at 9:40 AM
Subject: [TEST] That's a wrap on Season V2.0 

!

To: <annalece+4@fcf.io>
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Messaging regarding reserving with Republic; With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF
exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that
pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no offer to buy the
securities can be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary’s platform, (iii) any such offer
may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an indication of interest is
non-binding and involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.
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